### LEPELLE NKUMPI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY



### **BID DOCUMENT**

#### BID NO.LNM001/2021/22

### ELECTRIFICATION OF 100 CONNECTONS IN BOLAHLAKGOMO VILLAGE WITHIN LEPELLE-NKUMPI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY AREA

TECHNICAL ENQUIERIES	BIDDING RELATED ENQUERIES
TECHNICAL SERVICES	SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT
MR. MXOLISI BEMBE	MR JEFFRY PITSENG
LEPELLE-NKUMPI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY	LEPELLE-NKUMPI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
P/BAG X 07	P/BAG X 07
CHUENESPOORT	CHUENESPOORT
0745	0745
TEL: 015 633 4552	TEL: (060) 633 4531
Fax: (060) 632 4594	Fax: (060) 633 6896

NAME OF BIDDER (BIDDING ENTITY)	:	
CSD NUMBER	:	
RECEIPT NUMBER	:	
CLOSING DATE	:	14 OCTOBER 2021

CLOSING TIME : 11H00

THE OFFERED TOTAL OF THE PRICES INCLUDING VALUE ADDED TAX IS:





#### **CONTRACT NO. LNM001/2021/22**

### ELECTRIFICATION OF 100 CONNECTONS IN BOLAHLAKGOMO VILLAGE WITHIN LEPELLE-NKUMPI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY AREA

#### **CONTENTS**

#### **THE TENDER**

Part T1:	Tendering	<b>Procedures</b>
----------	-----------	-------------------

- T1.1 Tender notice and invitation to tender
- T1.2 Tender Data

#### **Part T2: Returnable Documents**

- T2.1 List of returnable documents
- T2.2 Returnable schedules

#### THE CONTRACT

#### Part C1: Agreements and Contract Data

- C1.1 Form of Offer and Acceptance
- C1.2 Contract Data
- C1.3 Form of Guarantee
- C1.4 Agreement in Terms of Occupational Health and Safety Act, 1993 (Act No. 85 of 1993)

#### Part C2: Pricing Data

- C2.1 Pricing Instructions
- C2.2 Bills of quantities

#### Part C3: Scope of Work

C3 Scope of Work

#### Part C4: Site Information

C4 Site Information

#### Part C5: Eskom Drawing Standards

C5 Eskom Standards

	i		i		i		i		l	
Contractor		Witness 1		Witness 2		Employer		Witness 1		Witness 2

Part C6: Electrification drawing layout

C6 Drawing

#### LEPELLE NKUMPI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY



#### CONTRACT NO. LNM001/2021/22

### ELECTRIFICATION OF 100 CONNECTONS IN BOLAHLAKGOMO VILLAGE WITHIN LEPELLE-NKUMPI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY AREA

#### T1.1 TENDER NOTICE AND INVITATION TO TENDER

RESPONSIVENESS AND EVALUATION CRITERIA

The Lepelle-Nkumpi Municipality will consider no Bid unless it meets the following responsiveness criteria:

#### Pre-qualification criteria for preferential procurement

- 1) That only one or more of the following tenders may respond
  - > An EME or QSE
- > A tenderer who fails to meet any pre-qualifying criteria stipulated in the tender documents is an unacceptable tender.

#### Administrative compliance

- The bid must be properly received in a sealed envelope clearly indicating the description of the service and the bid number for which the bid is submitted.
- The bid must be deposited in the relevant bid box as indicated on the notice of the bid on or before the closing date and time of the bid.

•	Tax Complia	ance Pin/ CSD n	umb	er must be com	nplete	ed in MBD form	1			
C	ontractor	Witness 1		Witness 2	ı	Employer		Witness 1	 Witness 2	_

- Bid document must be completed in full and each page of the bid initialized or signed
- Alterations must be signed/initialized
- Certified copy of COIDA registration
- Copy of the company registration certificate must be submitted with the bid.
- Certified copy of Identity document (ID) of all director (s)must be attached (certification date must not be older than 3 months)
  - 3 EP or higher CIDB Grading
  - Local Content Annexures (C, D and E) only local produced material will be considered.
- Submission of a Joint Venture Agreement, where applicable, which has been properly signed by all parties.
- Authority for signatory form to be completed and attach resolution of the director/s.
- Letter of good standing from Department of Labour
- THE USE OF CORRECTION FLUID (TIPPEX) WILL AUTOMATICALLY INVALIDATE YOUR BID
- Late bids shall not be admitted for consideration.

•

- Bidders must attach the Statement of Municipal Rates on the municipality letterhead not older than 3 months for the company and all directors (if the Statement of Municipal Rates is not in the name of bidder and all directors affidavit from SAPS must be attached) or letter from Traditional Authority not older than 3 months for the company and all directors or a lease agreement accompanied by the municipal rates of the lessor for the company and all directors.
  - The bid will be rejected if any municipal rates and taxes or municipal service charges owed by that bidder or any of its directors to the Municipality or Municipal entity, or to any other Municipality or Municipal entity are in arrears for more than three months (90 days)

#### Recovery of rates in arrears from tenants and occupiers

- (1) If an amount due for rates levied in respect of a property is unpaid by the owner of the property after the date determined in terms of section 26(2), the municipality may recover the amount in whole or in part from a tenant or occupier of the property, despite any contractual obligation to the contrary on the tenant or occupier. The municipality, may recover an amount only after the municipality has served a written notice on the tenant or occupier.
- (2) The amount a municipality may recover from the tenant or occupier of a property in terms of subsection (1) is limited to the amount of the rent or other money due and payable, but not yet paid, by the tenant or occupier to the owner of the property.
- (3) Any amount a municipality recovers from the tenant or occupier of the property must be set off by the tenant or occupier against any money owed by the tenant or occupier to the owner. The tenant or occupier of a property must, on request by a municipality, furnish the municipality with a written statement specifying all payments to be made by the tenant or occupier to the owner of the property for rent or other money payable on the property during a period determined by the municipality Proof of Municipal Rates and Taxes or letter for Tribal Authority or lease agreement must be attached (Not older than 3 months).

#### 28. Recovery of rates in arrears from tenants and occupiers

- (4) If an amount due for rates levied in respect of a property is unpaid by the owner of the property after the date determined in terms of section 26(2), the municipality may recover the amount in whole or in part from a tenant or occupier of the property, despite any contractual obligation to the contrary on the tenant or occupier. The municipality, may recover an amount only after the municipality has served a written notice on the tenant or occupier.
- (5) The amount a municipality may recover from the tenant or occupier of a property in terms of subsection (1) is limited to the amount of the rent or other money due and payable, but not yet paid, by the tenant or occupier to the owner of the property.
- (6) Any amount a municipality recovers from the tenant or occupier of the property must be set off by the tenant or occupier against any money owed by the tenant or occupier to the owner.
- (7) The tenant or occupier of a property must, on request by a municipality, furnish the municipality with a written statement specifying all payments to be made by the tenant or

							l
							l
							1
							1
							l
							l
		l				1	l
Contractor	Witness 1		Witness 2	Employer	Witness 1		Witness 2

occupier to the owner of the property for rent or other money payable on the property during a period determined by the municipality.

• Only local produce products will be considered, Local Content Annexures (C,D and E) must be fully completed with line with the stipulated minimum threshold as stated below:

Short Description	Required Minimum Threshold for Local Production and Content
Poles	100%
Transformers	90%
Conductors	90%
Meters	50%

#### LEPELLE NKUMPI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

### ELECTRIFICATION OF 100 CONNECTONS IN BOLAHLAKGOMO VILLAGE WITHIN LEPELLE-NKUMPI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY AREA

#### **SUMMARY FOR BID OPENING PURPOSES**

NAME OF BIDDING ENTITY:									
PHYSICAL STREET ADDRESS:	POSTAL ADDRESS:								
TELEPHONE NUMBER	TELEPHONE NUMBER								
FAX NUMBER :									
E-mail ADDRESS									
CONTRACT PRICE: R(Amount brought forward from the Form of Offer and Acceptance)*									
Signed by authorised representative of the Bidding Entity:									
Contractor Witness 1 Witness 2	Employer Witness 1 Witness 2								

•	Should any discrepancy of Acceptance, the latter shall	cur between this fig take precedence ar	ure and that state nd apply.	d in the Form o	f Offer and
Contracto	or Witness 1	Witness 2	Employer	Witness 1	Witness 2

#### LEPELLE NKUMPI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY



# CONTRACT NO. LNM001/2021/22 ELECTRIFICATION OF 100 CONNECTONS IN BOLAHLAKGOMO VILLAGE WITHIN LEPELLE-NKUMPI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY AREA

Bid documents containing the Conditions of Bid are available from Municipal, CIDB website and etender portal

The completed Bid document, fully priced and signed must be sealed in an envelope marked "BID number" should be deposited in the tender box at the Lepelle-Nkumpi Municipality Civic Centre, Lebowakgomo, not later than 11:00 on 14 October **2021.** 

The Lepelle-Nkumpi Municipality is not compelled to accept the lowest or any bid. No late, faxed or telephonic bids will be accepted. The Council also reserves the right to negotiate further conditions and requirements with the successful bidder.

The Municipality shall adjudicate and award bids in accordance with the Preferential Procurement Policy Framework Act, 5/2000 and its amended regulations, Pre-qualification criteria for preferential procurement, Local content,100 points Functionality, 80/20 point system where 80 points are for price and 20 points for B-BBEE Level of contribution, and prospective bidders must accept that the bid price will be adjudicated, according to the said legislation. Bids will remain valid for 90 (Ninety) days.

Enquiries related to Technical specifications should be addressed to Technical services **Mr Maribe Makgale/Tebogo Phasha** to telephone number (015) 633 4559/55

Contractor Witness 1 Witness 2 Employer Witness 1 Witness 1	

MANKGA KG

#### **PART A INVITATION TO BID**

YOU ARE HEREBY II	NVITED TO BID	FOR REC	QUIREMEN	S OF THE	LEPELLE	NKUMPI MUNICIP	ALITY		
BID NUMBER: LN	M001/2021/22	CLOSIN	G DATE:	14 OCTC 2021	BER	CLOSING TIME:	11H00		
DESCRIPTION   ELECTRIFICATION OF 100 CONNECTONS IN BOLAHLAKGOMO VILLAGE WITHIN LEPELLE-NKUMPI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY AREA									
THE SUCCESSFUL E (MBD7).						ITTEN CONTRACT	FORM		
BID RESPONSE DO		BE DEP	OSITED IN	THE BID BO	ΣX				
SITUATED AT (STREET ADDRESS									
UNIT 170 BA, CIVIC									
LEBOWAKGOMO	<u>JEIVIILE</u>								
0737									
SUPPLIER INFORM	ATION								
NAME OF BIDDER									
POSTAL ADDRESS									
STREET ADDRESS									
TELEPHONE NUMBER	CODE			NUMBER					
CELLPHONE NUMBER		·							
FACSIMILE NUMBER	CODE			NUMBER					
E-MAIL ADDRESS									
VAT REGISTRATION NUMBER									
TAX COMPLIANCE STATUS	TCS PIN:		OR	CSD No:					
B-BBEE STATUS LEVEL VERIFICATION	Yes			BEE ATUS 'EL	Yes				
CERTIFICATE [TICK APPLICABLE BOX]	No		SW	ORN IDAVIT	No				
[A B-BBEE STATUS LI SUBMITTED IN ORDE						EMES & QSEs) MUS	T BE		

ARE YOU THE ACCREDITED REPRESENTATIVE IN SOUTH AFRICA FOR THE GOODS /SERVICES /WORKS OFFERED?	☐Yes ☐No [IF YES ENCLOSE PROOF]		ARE YOU A FOREIGN BASED SUPPLIER FOR THE GOODS /SERVICES /WORKS OFFERED?	□Yes □No [IF YES, ANSWER PART B:3]
TOTAL NUMBER OF ITEMS OFFERED			TOTAL BID PRICE	R
SIGNATURE OF BIDDER			DATE	
CAPACITY UNDER WHICH THIS BID IS SIGNED				
BIDDING PROCEDUP DIRECTED TO:	RE ENQUIRIES MAY BE	TE	ECHNICAL INFORM	MATION MAY BE DIRECTED TO:
DEPARTMENT	Lepelle-Nkumpi Municipality	C	ONTACT PERSON	Mr Maribe Makgale
CONTACT PERSON	Mr Jeffrey Pitseng		ELEPHONE UMBER	015 633 4559/55
TELEPHONE NUMBER	015 633 4531		ACSIMILE UMBER	(015) 633 6896
FACSIMILE NUMBER	(015) 633 6896	E-	-MAIL ADDRESS	Maribe.Makgale@lepelle- nkumpi.gov.za
E-MAIL ADDRESS	Jeffrey.pitseng@lepelle- nkumpi.gov.za			
		MF	RD1	

#### PART B TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR BIDDING

1. BID SUBMISSION:

1.1. BIDS MUST BE DELIVERED BY THE STIPULATED TIME TO THE CORRECT ADDRESS. LATE BIDS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED FOR CONSIDERATION.
1.2. ALL BIDS MUST BE SUBMITTED ON THE OFFICIAL FORMS PROVIDED—(NOT TO BE RE-TYPED) OR ONLINE
1.3. THIS BID IS SUBJECT TO THE PREFERENTIAL PROCUREMENT POLICY FRAMEWORK ACT AND THE PREFERENTIAL PROCUREMENT REGULATIONS, 2017, THE GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT (GCC) AND, IF APPLICABLE, ANY OTHER SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT.
2. TAX COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS

Contractor	Witness 1	Witness 2	Employer	Witness 1	Witness 2

2.1 BIDDERS MUST ENSURE COMPLIANCE WITH THEIR TAX OBLIGATIONS.
2.2 BIDDERS ARE REQUIRED TO SUBMIT THEIR UNIQUE PERSONAL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (PIN) ISSUED BY SARS TO ENABLE THE ORGAN OF STATE TO VIEW THE TAXPAYER'S PROFILE AND TAX STATUS.
2.3 APPLICATION FOR THE TAX COMPLIANCE STATUS (TCS) CERTIFICATE OR PIN MAY ALSO BE MADE VIA E-FILING. IN ORDER TO USE THIS PROVISION, TAXPAYERS WILL NEED TO REGISTER WITH SARS AS E-FILERS THROUGH THE WEBSITE WWW.SARS.GOV.ZA.
2.4 FOREIGN SUPPLIERS MUST COMPLETE THE PRE-AWARD QUESTIONNAIRE IN PART B:3.
2.5 BIDDERS MAY ALSO SUBMIT A PRINTED TCS CERTIFICATE TOGETHER WITH THE BID.
2.6 IN BIDS WHERE CONSORTIA / JOINT VENTURES / SUB-CONTRACTORS ARE INVOLVED, EACH PARTY MUST SUBMIT A SEPARATE TCS CERTIFICATE / PIN / CSD NUMBER.
2.7 WHERE NO TCS IS AVAILABLE BUT THE BIDDER IS REGISTERED ON THE CENTRAL SUPPLIER DATABASE (CSD), A CSD NUMBER MUST BE PROVIDED.
3. QUESTIONNAIRE TO BIDDING FOREIGN SUPPLIERS
3.1. IS THE ENTITY A RESIDENT OF THE REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA (RSA)? YES NO
3.2. DOES THE ENTITY HAVE A BRANCH IN THE RSA? YES ☐ NO ☐
3.3. DOES THE ENTITY HAVE A PERMANENT ESTABLISHMENT IN THE RSA? YES $\Box$ NO $\Box$
3.4. DOES THE ENTITY HAVE ANY SOURCE OF INCOME IN THE RSA?  YES  NO  NO
3.5. IS THE ENTITY LIABLE IN THE RSA FOR ANY FORM OF TAXATION? YES $\square$ NO $\square$
IF THE ANSWER IS "NO" TO ALL OF THE ABOVE, THEN IT IS NOT A REQUIREMENT TO REGISTER FOR A TAX COMPLIANCE STATUS SYSTEM PIN CODE FROM THE SOUTH AFRICAN REVENUE SERVICE (SARS) AND IF NOT REGISTER AS PER 2.3 ABOVE.
NB: FAILURE TO PROVIDE ANY OF THE ABOVE PARTICULARS MAY RENDER THE BID INVALID. NO BIDS WILL BE CONSIDERED FROM PERSONS IN THE SERVICE OF THE STATE.
SIGNATURE OF BIDDER:
CAPACITY UNDER WHICH THIS BID IS SIGNED:
DATE:

#### LEPELLE NKUMPI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY



#### **CONTRACT NO. LNM001/2021/22**

### ELECTRIFICATION OF 100 CONNECTONS IN BOLAHLAKGOMO VILLAGE WITHIN LEPELLE-NKUMPI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY AREA

#### T1.2 TENDER DATA

The conditions of tender are the Standard Conditions of Tender as contained in Annexure F of the CIDB Standard for Uniformity in Construction Procurement (Jan 2009) as published in Government Gazette No: 36023, Board Notice 11 of 2008 of 30 February 2009. (See <a href="https://www.cidb.org.za">www.cidb.org.za</a>).

The Standard Conditions of Tender make several references to the Tender Data for details that apply specifically to this tender. The Tender Data shall have precedence in the interpretation of any ambiguity or inconsistency between it and the Standard Conditions of Tender.

Each item of data given below is cross-referenced to the clause in the Standard Conditions of Tender to which it mainly applies.

Clause	
Number	
F.1.1	The Employer is:
	Lepelle Nkumpi Local Municipality
	Private Bag x07
	Chuenespoort
	0745
F.1.2	The Tender documents issued by the Employer comprise the following documents:

1			1		1		1		1	
	Contractor	Witness 1		Witness 2		Employer		Witness 1		Witness 2

#### THE TENDER Part T1: Tendering Procedures Tender Notice and invitation to tender T1.2 Tender Data Part T2: Returnable Documents T2.1 List of Returnable documents T2.2 Returnable schedules THE CONTRACT Part C1: Agreements and Contract Data C1.1 Form of offer and acceptance C1.2 Contract Data C1.3 Performance guarantee C1.4 OHS Part C2: Pricing Data C2.1 Pricing Instructions C2.2 Bill of Quantities Part C3: Scope of Work C3 Scope of Work Part C4: Site Information C4 Site Information F1.3 Interpretation The tender data and additional requirements contained in the tender schedules that are included in the returnable documents are deemed to be part of these tender conditions. F.1.4 The Employer is: LEPELLE NKUMPI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY PRIVATE BAG X07 **CHUENESPOORT** 0745 F.1.5.1 Reject or accept The Employer may accept or reject any variation, deviation, tender offer, or alternative tender offer, and may cancel the tender process and reject all tender offers at any time before the formation of a contract. The employer shall not accept or incur any liability to a tenderer for such a cancellation and rejection, but will give written reasons for such action upon written request to do so. F.2.1 **Eligibility** Only those tenderers who satisfy the following criteria are eligible to submit tenders: F.2.1 Only those Tenderers who are registered with the CIDB, or are capable of being so prior to the evaluation of submissions, in a Contractor grading designation equal to or higher than a Contractor grading designation determined in accordance with the sum

Contractor

Witness 1

Witness 2

Employer

Witness 1

Witness 2

	tendered, or a value determined in accordance with Regulation 25 (1B) or 25 (7A) of the Construction Industry Development Regulations, for a <b>3EP or higher</b> class construction work, are eligible to have their tenders evaluated.
	Joint Ventures are eligible to submit tenders provided that:
	<ol> <li>every member of the joint venture is registered with the CIDB;</li> </ol>
	<ol> <li>the lead partner has a Contractor grading designation in the 3EP or higher class of construction work; and</li> </ol>
	3. the combined Contractor grading designation calculated in accordance with the Construction Industry Development Regulations is equal to or higher than a contractor grading designation determined in accordance with the sum tendered for a 3EP or higher class of construction work or a value determined in accordance with Regulation 25 (1B) of 25 (7A) of the Construction Industry Development Regulations.
	Only tenderers who employ staff which satisfy EPWP requirements are eligible to submit tenders. The Tenderer must have a staff member who has completed, or, is registered for training towards, the NQF level 5-unit standard "Develop and Promote Labour Intensive Construction Strategies".
F.2.2	Compensation of tendering
	Accept that the Employer will not compensate the tenderer for any costs incurred in
	the preparation and submission of a tender offer, including the costs of any testing necessary to demonstrate that aspects of the offer satisfy requirements.
F.2.3	Check documents
	Check the tender documents on receipt for completeness and notify the employer of
	any discrepancy or omission.
F.2.4	Confidentiality and copyright
	Treat as confidential all matters arising in connection with the tender. Use and copy
	the documents issued by the employer only for the purpose of preparing and
F.2.5	submitting a tender offer in response to the invitation.  Reference documents
1 .2.0	Obtain, as necessary for submitting a tender offer, copies of the latest versions of
	standards, specifications, conditions of contract and other publications, which are not attached but which are incorporated into the tender documents by reference.

Contractor	 Witness 1	 Witness 2	Employer	 Witness 1	•	Witness 2

F2.6	Acknowledge Addenda									
	Acknowledge receipt of addenda to the tender documents, which the employer may									
	issue, and if necessary apply for an extension of the closing time stated in the tender									
	data, in order to take the addenda into account.									
F.2.7	The arrangements for a <b>compulsory site meeting</b> are: not applicable									
F.2.10	Pricing the tender									
1 .2.10	State the rates and prices in Rand.									
F.2.11	Alterations to documents									
	Do Not make any alterations or additions to the tender documents, except to comply									
	with instructions issued by the employer, or necessary to correct errors made by the									
	tenderer. All signatories to the tender offer shall initial all such alterations. Erasures									
	and the use of masking fluid are prohibited.									
F.2.12	Alternative tender offers									
F.Z.1Z	Alternative offers may be submitted only if a main tender offer, strictly in accordance									
	with all the requirements of the tender documents, is also submitted. The alternative									
	tender offer is to be submitted with the main tender offer together with a schedule that									
	compares the requirements of the tender documents with the alternative requirements									
	the tenderer proposes.									
	Acceptance of an alternative tender offer will mean acceptance in principle of the									
	offer. It will be an obligation of the contract for the tenderer, in the event that the									
	alternative is accepted, to accept full responsibility and liability that the alternative offer complies in all respects with the Employer's standards and requirements.									
	complies in all respects with the Employer's standards and requirements.									
F2.13.3	Tender offer communicated on paper shall be submitted as an original									
F.2.13.5	The Employer's address for delivery of Tender offers and identification details to be									
	shown on each Tender offer package are:									
	ELECTRIFICATION OF 100 CONNECTONS IN BOLAHLAKGOMO VILLAGE									
	WITHIN LEPELLE-NKUMPI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY AREA									
	Closing Date and Time: 14 OCTOBER 2021 Closing Time: 11h00									
	Location of Tender box: B170 CIVIC CENTRE, UNIT F, LEBOWAKGOMO									
	Physical address: B170 CIVIC CENTRE, UNIT F, LEBOWAKGOMO									
F.2.13.9	Telephonic, telegraphic, telefax, facsimile or e-mailed tender offers will not be									
F.2.14	Accept that tender offers, which do not provide all the data or information requested									
1 .2.14										

Con	ractor	Witness 1	Witness 2	Employer	Witness 1	Witness 2

	completely and in the form required, may be regarded by the employer as non-responsive.
F2.60	The closing time for submission of tender offers is as mentioned in F.2.13.5 above and as stated in the Tender Notice and Invitation to Tender.
F.2.16	The Tender offer validity period is <b>90 Days</b> .
F.2.60	The tenderer shall, when requested by the Employer to do so, submit the names of all management and supervisory staff that will be employed to supervise the Labour Intensive portion of the works together with satisfactory evidence that such staff members satisfy the eligibility requirements.
F2.20	The tenderer is required to submit a Performance Guarantee from an approved insurer within <b>14</b> days from appointment. A format is included in Part C1.3 of this document.  The tenderer is to submit to the employer before formation of the contract, all securities, bonds, guarantees, policies and certificates of insurance required in terms of the conditions of contract identified in the contract data.
F.2.23	The tenderer is required to submit with his tender:  (1) an original valid Tax Clearance Certificate issued by the South African Revenue Services; and  (2) an original or certified copy of the Company / CC Registration. In case of Joint Venture – both companies / cc to submit registration documentation.  (3) In case of Joint Venture – the Joint Venture Agreement.
F.3.4	The time and location for opening of the Tender offers are:  Closing Date: 14 OCTOBER 2021 Closing Time: 11h00  Location: Lepelle-Nkumpi Local Municipality, B170 Civic Centre, Unit F,  Lebowakgomo

		_		=		_		=	
i I									
i I									
i I									
i I									
1									
Contractor	Witness 1	-	Witness 2	_	Employer	-	Witness 1	_	Witness 2
Contractor	Witness 1	ļ	Witness 2	ļ	Employer	J	Witness 1	ļ	Witness 2

#### F3.11 **Evaluation of Tenders**

All bids received shall be evaluated in terms of the Supply Chain Management Regulations, Lepelle-Nkumpi Local Municipality Supply Chain Management Policy, the Preferential Procurement Policy Framework Act, and other applicable legislations.

### Method 4 of Evaluation will apply (Quality, Financial offer and Preference Points)

Bidders must satisfy functionality requirements points before they can be evaluated on price and Preference Points.

90 points will be allocated to price using formula 2 option 1 of the Standard Conditions of Tender the formula used will therefore be as follows:

$$90 \times \left(1 - \left(\frac{P - Pm}{Pm}\right)\right)$$

Pm denounces the comparative offer of the most favourable comparative offer P denounces the comparative offer of the tender offer under consideration.

Functionality will be evaluated against the following detailed requirements and a minimum of 60 points must be scored to qualify for further evaluation:

Functionality	Points allocation
Company Experience (Certified copies of appointment letters and completion certificates in construction and maintenance of high mast lights projects)	
1 – 2 appointment letters and completion certificates	10
3 – 6 appointment letters and completion certificates	25
7 – above appointment letters and completion certificates	40
Total	40
Project Manager with minimum National Diploma (NQF6) Electrical and	10
relevant working experience of five years (attached certified copies of	
qualification and two page CV with contactable references).	
Safety Officer with minimum of SAMTRAC certificate or Diploma in Safety	10
with minimum two years relevant working experience (attached certified	
copies of qualification and two page CV with contactable references).	
Total	20
FINANCIAL REFERENCE	
Attached letter of intent from Registered financial institution with full details as guarantor in the amount of 10% as specified for surety purposes	20

Contractor Witness 1 Witness 2 Employer Witness 1 Witness 2

Total		20
rent)Required plant: C (load test certificate) co	ocuments of Plant or letter of intent to rane truck greater than 7 ton with a crane ertificate registered with truck Letter of intent to rent must be of registration.)	20
Total		20
Functionality Threshol	d	60
Total Points for Function	onality	100
F.3.60 The number of paper copone.	ies of the signed contract to be provided by the	Employer is
written evidence that his f project.  2 The Lepelle-Nkumpi L chartered accountants an on the financi all reasonable assi 3 The Lepelle-Nkumpi I Service Provider for each of offer (C1.1) and the Bil  4 The bid document s  5 List of returnable bidder's company probehalf of the bidder)	Municipality may also request that the Tendinancial, labour and resources are adequate for local Municipality reserves the right to appoin a discources of any Tenderer. The Tenderer stance in such investigations.  Local Municipality reserves the right to appoin project. The Tenderer shall be required to complete of Quantities (C2.2) for each project.  The all be submitted as a whole and shall not be taked documents (PART T2) must be completed of the will not be used by the LNM to complete detection full by the bidder, this offer will be rejected	int a firm of envestigations shall provide that a different elete the form the lete the lete the lete the lete the lete the lete the form the lete

## Annex F (Normative) Standard Conditions of Tender

Note:

- 1 These Standard Conditions of Tender are identical to that contained In Annex F of SANS 294: 2004, Construction Procurement Processes, Procedures and Methods.
- 2 Annex E of SANS 294, Construction Procurement Processes, Procedures and Methods, and SAICE's Practice Manual #1, The use of South African National

				_		_	
				l		1	
Contractor	Witness 1	Witness 2	Employer		Witness 1		Witness 2
Comidetoi	** ILIICSS 1	** IUICSS Z	Linpl0 (Cl		WILLIESS I		WILLIESS Z

Standards in Construction Procurement, provide guidance on referencing these Standard Conditions of Tender in procurement documents.

#### F.1 General

#### F.1.1 Actions

The employer and each tenderer submitting a tender offer shall comply with these conditions of tender. In their dealings with each other, they shall discharge their duties and obligations as set out in F.2 and F.3, timeously and with integrity, and behave equitably, honestly and transparently.

#### **F.1.2 Tender Documents**

The documents issued by the employer for the purpose of a tender offer are listed in the tender data.

#### F.1.3 Interpretation

- F.1.3.1 The tender data and additional requirements contained in the tender schedules that are included in the returnable documents are deemed to be part of these conditions of tender.
- F.1.3.2 These conditions of tender, the tender data and tender schedules which are only required for tender evaluation purposes, shall not form part of any contract arising from the invitation to tender.
- F.1.3.3 For the purposes of these conditions for the calling for expressions of interest, the following definitions apply:
- a) comparative offer means the tenderer's financial offer after the factors of non-firm prices, all unconditional discounts and any other tendered parameters that will affect the value of the financial offer have been taken into consideration
- b) corrupt practice means the offering, giving, receiving or soliciting of anything of value to influence the action of the employer or his staff or agents in the tender process; and
- c) fraudulent practice means the misrepresentation of the facts in order to influence the tender process or the award of a contract arising from a tender offer to the detriment of the employer, including collusive practices intended to establish prices at artificial levels quality (functionality) means the totality of features and characteristics of a product or service that bear on its ability to satisfy stated or implied needs

#### F.1.4 Communication and employer's agent

Each communication between the employer and a tenderer shall be to or from the employer's agent only, and in a form that can be read, copied and recorded. Writing shall be in the English language.

The employer shall not take any responsibility for non-receipt of communications from or by a tenderer. The name and contact details of the employer's agent are stated in the tender data.

#### F.1.5 The employer's right to accept or reject any tender offer

F.1.5.1 The employer may accept or reject any variation, deviation, tender offer, or alternative tender offer, and may cancel the tender process and reject all tender offers at any time before the formation of a contract. The employer shall not accept or incur any liability to a tenderer for such cancellation and rejection, but will give written reasons for such action upon written request to do so.

	i		i		i		i		l	
Contractor		Witness 1		Witness 2		Employer		Witness 1		Witness 2

F.1.5.2 The employer may not subsequent to the cancellation or abandonment of a tender process or the rejection of all responsive tender offers re-issue a tender covering substantially the same scope of work within a period of six months unless only one tender was received and such tender was returned unopened to the tenderer.

#### F.2 Tenderer's obligations

#### F.2.1 Eligibility

Submit a tender offer only if the tenderer satisfies the criteria stated in the tender data and the tenderer, or any of his principals, is not under any restriction to do business with employer.

#### F.2.2 Cost of tendering

Accept that the employer will not compensate the tenderer for any costs incurred in the preparation and submission of a tender offer, including the costs of any testing necessary to demonstrate that aspects of the offer satisfy requirements.

#### F.2.3 Check documents

Check the tender documents on receipt for completeness and notify the employer of any discrepancy or omission.

#### F.2.4 Confidentiality and copyright of documents

Treat as confidential all matters arising in connection with the tender. Use and copy the documents issued by the employer only for the purpose of preparing and submitting a tender offer in response to the invitation.

#### F.2.5 Reference documents

Obtain, as necessary for submitting a tender offer, copies of the latest versions of standards, specifications, conditions of contract and other publications, which are not attached but which are incorporated into the tender documents by reference.

#### F.2.6 Acknowledge addenda

Acknowledge receipt of addenda to the tender documents, which the employer may issue, and if necessary apply for an extension to the closing time stated in the tender data, in order to take the addenda into account.

#### F.2.7 Clarification meeting

Attend, where required, a clarification meeting at which tenderers may familiarize themselves with aspects of the proposed work, services or supply and raise questions. Details of the meeting@) are stated in the tender data.

#### F.2.8 Seek clarification

Request clarification of the tender documents, if necessary, by notifying the employer at least five working days before the closing time stated in the tender data.

#### F.2.9 Insurance

Be aware that the extent of insurance to be provided by the employer (if any) might not be for the full cover required in terms of the conditions of contract identified in the contract data. The tenderer is advised to seek qualified advice regarding insurance.

#### F.2.10 Pricing the tender offer

Contractor	-	Witness 1	Witness 2	=	Employer	Witness 1	=	Witness 2

- F.2.10.1 Include in the rates, prices, and the tendered total of the prices (if any) all duties, taxes (except Value Added Tax (VAT), and other levies payable by the successful tenderer, such duties, taxes and levies being those applicable 14 days before the closing time stated in the tender data.
- F2.10.2Show VAT payable by the employer separately as an addition to the tendered total of the prices.
- F.2.10.3 Provide rates and prices that are fixed for the duration of the contract and not subject to adjustment except as provided for in the conditions of contract identified in the contract data
- F.2.10.4 State the rates and prices in Rand unless instructed otherwise in the tender data. The conditions of contract identified in the contract data may provide for part payment in other currencies.

#### F.2.11 Alterations to documents

Not make any alterations or additions to the tender documents, except to comply with instructions issued by the employer, or necessary to correct errors made by the tenderer. All signatories to the tender offer shall initial all such alterations. Erasures and the use of masking fluid are prohibited.

#### F.2.12 Alternative tender offers

- F.2.12.1 Submit alternative tender offers only if a main tender offer, strictly in accordance with all the requirements of the tender documents, is also submitted. The alternative tender offer is to be submitted with the main tender offer together with a schedule that compares the requirements of the tender documents with the alternative requirements the tenderer proposes.
- F.2.12.2 Accept that an alternative tender offer may be based only on the criteria stated in the tender data or criteria otherwise acceptable to the employer.

#### F.2.13 Submitting a tender offer

- F.2.13.1 Submit a tender offer to provide the whole of the works, services or supply identified in the contract data and described in the scope of works, unless stated otherwise in the tender data.
- F.2.13.2 Return all returnable documents to the employer after completing them in their entirety, either electronically (if they were issued in electronic format) or by writing in Mack ink.
- F.2.13.3 Submit the parts of the tender offer communicated on paper as an original plus the number of copies stated in the tender data, with an English translation of any documentation in a language other than English, and the parts communicated electronically in the same format as they were issued by the employer.
- F.2.13.4 Sign the original and all copies of the tender offer where required in terms of the tender data.

The employer will hold all authorized signatories liable on behalf of the tenderer. Signatories for tenderers proposing to contract as joint ventures shall state which of the signatories is the lead partner whom the employer shall hold liable for the purpose of the tender offer.

	i		i		i		i		l	
Contractor		Witness 1		Witness 2		Employer		Witness 1		Witness 2

- F.2.13.5 Seal the original and each copy of the tender offer as separate packages marking the packages as "ORIGINAL" and "COPY". Each package shall state on the outside the employer's address and identification details stated in the tender data, as well as the tenderer's name and contact address.
- F.2.13.6 Where a two-envelope system is required in terms of the tender data, place and seal the returnable documents listed in the tender data in an envelope marked "financial proposal" and place the remaining returnable documents in an envelope marked "technical proposal". Each envelope shall state on the outside the employer's address and identification details stated in the tender data, as well as the tenderer's name and contact address.
- F.2.13.7 Seal the original tender offer and copy packages together in an outer package that states on the outside only the employer's address and identification details as stated in the tender data.
- F.2.13.8 Accept that the employer will not assume any responsibility for the misplacement or premature opening of the tender offer if the outer package is not sealed and marked as stated.

#### F.2.14 Information and data to be completed in all respects

Accept that tender offers, which do not provide all the data or information requested completely and in the form required, may be regarded by the employer as non-responsive.

#### F.2.60 Closing time

- F.2.60.1 Ensure that the employer receives the tender offer at the address specified in the tender data not later than the closing time stated in the tender data. Proof of posting shall not be accepted as proof of delivery. The employer shall not accept tender offers submitted by telegraph, telex, facsimile or e-mail, unless stated otherwise in the tender data.
- F.2.60.2 Accept that, if the employer extends the closing time stated in the tender data for any reason, the requirements of these conditions of tender apply equally to the extended deadline.

#### F.2.16 Tender offer validity

- F.2.16.1 Hold the tender offer(s) valid for acceptance by the employer at any time during the validity period stated in the tender data after the closing time stated in the tender data.
- F.2.16.2 If requested by the employer, consider extending the validity period stated in the tender data for an agreed additional period.

#### F.2.17 Clarification of tender offer after submission

Provide clarification of a tender offer in response to a request to do so from the employer during the evaluation of tender offers. This may include providing a breakdown of rates or prices and correction of arithmetical errors by the adjustment of certain rates or item prices (Or both). No change in the competitive position of tenderers or substance of the tender offer is sought, offered, or permitted.

Note: Sub-clause F.2.17 does not preclude the negotiation of the final terms of the contract with a preferred tenderer following a competitive selection process, should the Employer *elect* to do so.

F.2.60 Provide other material				
F.2.60.1 Provide, on request b	y the employer, any	y other material	that has a beari	ng on the tender

offer,	the	tend	erer's	comm	ercial	position	(inclu	uding	notarize	ed join	t venture	aç	greements),
Contr	actor		Witı	ness 1		Witness 2		Er	nplover	<u> </u>	Witness 1	1	Witness 2

preferencing arrangements, or samples of materials, considered necessary by the employer for the purpose of a full and fair risk assessment. Should the tenderer not provide the material, or a satisfactory reason as to why it cannot be provided, by the time for submission stated in the employer's request, the employer may regard the tender offer as non-responsive.

F.2.60.2 Dispose of samples of materials provided for evaluation by the employer, where required.

#### F.2.19 Inspections, tests and analysis

Provide access during working hours to premises for inspections, tests and analysis as provided for in the tender data.

#### F.2.20 Submit securities, bonds, policies, etc.

If requested, submit for the employer's acceptance before formation of the contract, all securities, bonds, guarantees, policies and certificates of insurance required in terms of the conditions of contract identified in the contract data.

#### F.2.21 Check final draft

Check the final draft of the contract provided by the employer within the time available for the employer to issue the contract.

#### F.2.22 Return of other tender documents

If so instructed by the employer, return all retained tender documents within 28 days after the expiry of the validity period stated in the tender data

#### F.2.23 Certificates

Include in the tender submission or provide the employer with any certificates as stated in the tender data.

#### F.3 The employer's undertakings

#### F.3.1 Respond to clarification

Respond to a request for clarification received up to five working days before the tender closing time stated in the Tender Data and notify all tenderers who drew procurement documents.

#### F.3.2 Issue Addenda

If necessary, issue addenda that may amend or amplify the tender documents to each tenderer during the period from the date that tender documents are available until seven days before the tender closing time stated in the Tender Data. If, as a result a tenderer applies for an extension to the closing time stated in the Tender Data, the Employer may grant such extension and, shall then notify all tenderers who drew documents.

#### F.3.3 Return late tender offers

Return tender offers received after the closing time stated in the Tender Data, unopened, (unless it is necessary to open a tender submission to obtain a forwarding address), to the tenderer concerned.

#### F.3.4 Opening of tender submissions

F.3.4.1 Unless the two-envelope system is to be followed, open valid tender submissions in the presence of tenderers' agents who choose to attend at the time and place stated in the tender data. Tender submissions for which acceptable reasons for withdrawal have been submitted will not be opened.

Г											
L											
_	Contractor	-	Witness 1	='	Witness 2	=	Employer	='	Witness 1	-	Witness 2

- F.3.4.2 Announce at the meeting held immediately after the opening of tender submissions, at a venue indicated in the tender data, the name of each tenderer whose tender offer is opened, the total of his prices, preferences claimed and time for completion, if any, for the main tender offer only.
- F.3.4.3 Make available the record outlined in F.3.4.2 to all interested persons upon request.

#### F.3.5 Two-envelope system

- F.3.5.1 Where stated in the tender data that a two-envelope system is to be followed, open Only the technical proposal of valid tenders in the presence of tenderers' agents who choose to attend at the time and place stated in the tender data and announce the name of each tenderer whose technical proposal is opened.
- F.3.5.2 Evaluate the quality of the technical proposals offered by tenderers, then advice tenderers who remain in contention for the award of the contract of the time and place when the financial proposals will be opened. Open only the financial proposals of tenderers, who score in the quality evaluation more than the minimum number of points for quality stated in the tender data, and announce the score obtained for the technical proposals and the total price and any preferences claimed. Return unopened financial proposals to tenderers whose technical proposals failed to achieve the minimum number of points for quality.

#### F.3.6 Nondisclosure

Not disclose to tenderers, or to any other person not officially concerned with such processes, information relating to the evaluation and comparison of tender offers, the final evaluation price and recommendations for the award of a contract, until after the award of the contract to the successful tenderer.

#### F.3.7 Grounds for rejection and disqualification

Witness 1

Determine whether there has been any effort by a tenderer to influence the processing of tender offers and instantly disqualify a tenderer (and his tender offer) if it is established that he engaged in corrupt or fraudulent practices.

#### F.3.8 Test for responsiveness

Contractor

- F.3.8.1 Determine, after opening and before detailed evaluation, whether each tender offer properly received:
  - a) complies with the requirements of these Conditions of Tender,
  - b) has been properly and fully completed and signed, and
  - c) is responsive to the other requirements of the tender documents.
- F.3.8.2 A responsive tender is one that conforms to all the terms, conditions, and specifications of the tender documents without material deviation or qualification. A material deviation or qualification is one which, in the Employer's opinion, would:
  - a) detrimentally affect the scope, quality, or performance of the works, services or supply identified in the Scope of Work,
  - b) change the Employer's or the tenderer's risks and responsibilities under the contract, or

be re		JUSILI	 i iu <del>c</del> i	ers presenting	y i <del>c</del> a	sponsive tena	CI 3,	ii ii wele to

Employer

Witness 1

Witness 2

Witness 2

Reject a non-responsive tender offer, and not allow it to be subsequently made responsive by correction or withdrawal of the non-conforming deviation or reservation.

#### F.3.9 Arithmetical errors

- F.3.9.1 Check responsive tender offers for arithmetical errors, correcting them in the following manner:
- a) Where there is a discrepancy between the amounts in figures and in words, the amount in figures shall govern.
- b) If bills of quantities (or schedule of quantities or schedule of rates) apply and there is an error in the line item total resulting from the product of the unit rate and the quantity, the line item total shall govern and the rate shall be corrected. Where there is an obviously gross misplacement of the decimal point in the unit rate, the line item total as quoted shall govern, and the unit rate shall be corrected.
- c) Where there is an error in the total of the prices either as a result of other corrections required by this checking process or in the tenderer's addition of prices, the total of the prices shall govern and the tenderer will be asked to revise selected item prices (and their rates if bills of quantities apply) to achieve the tendered total of the prices.
- F.3.9.2 Consider the rejection of a tender offer if the tenderer does not correct or accept the correction of his arithmetical errors in the manner described in F.3.9.1.

#### F.3.10 Clarification of a tender offer

Obtain clarification from a tenderer on any matter that could give rise to ambiguity in a contract arising from the tender offer.

#### F.3.11 Evaluation of tender offers

#### F.3.11.1 General

Appoint an evaluation panel of not less than three persons. Reduce each responsive tender offer to a comparative offer and evaluate it using the tender evaluation method that is indicated in the Tender Data and described below:

Method 1 : Financial offer	Rank tender offers from the most favourable to the least favourable comparative offer.     Recommend highest ranked tenderer for the award of the contract, unless there are compelling and justifiable reasons not to do so.
Method 2 : Financial offer and preferences	2) Confirm that tenderers are eligible for the preferences claimed and if so, score

Method 3 : Financial offer and quality	<ol> <li>Score quality, rejecting all tender offers that fail to score the minimum number of points for quality stated in the Tender data.</li> <li>Score tender evaluation points for financial offer.</li> <li>Calculate total tender evaluation points.</li> <li>Rank tender offers from the highest number of tender evaluation points to the lowest.</li> <li>Recommend tenderer with the highest number of tender evaluation points for the award of the contract, unless there are compelling and justifiable reasons not to do so.</li> </ol>
Method 4 : Financial offer, quality and preferences	<ol> <li>Score quality, rejecting all tender offers that fail to score the minimum number of points for quality stated in the Tender data.</li> <li>Score tender evaluation points for financial offer.</li> <li>Confirm that tenderers are eligible for the preferences claimed, and if so, score tender evaluation points for preferencing.</li> <li>Calculate total tender evaluation points.</li> <li>Rank tender offers from the highest number of tender evaluation points to the lowest.</li> <li>Recommend tenderer with the highest number of tender evaluation points for the award of the contract, unless there are compelling and justifiable reasons not to do so.</li> </ol>

Score financial offers, preferences and quality, as relevant, to two decimal places.

#### F.3.11.2 Scoring Financial Offers

Score the financial offers of remaining responsive tender offers using the following formula:

N <sub>FO</sub>	= W, x A where:											
N <sub>FO</sub>	= the number of tender evaluation po	= the number of tender evaluation points awarded for the financial offer.										
W <sub>1</sub>	= the maximum possible number of tender evaluation points awarded for the											
	financial offer as stated in the Tende	er Data.										
Α	= a number calculated using either	= a number calculated using either formulas 1 or 2 below as stated in the										
	Tender Data.											
Formula	Comparison aimed at achieving	Option 1	Option 2									
1	Highest price or discount	A = (1 + (P - Pm))	A = P / Pm									
	Pm											
2	Lowest price or percentage commission/fee	$A = (1 - (\underline{P - Pm}))$ $Pm$	A = Pm / P									

#### where:

Pm = the comparative offer of the most favourable tender offer.

P = the comparative offer of tender offer under consideration.

#### F.3.11.3 Scoring for B-BBEE

B-BBEE Status Level of Contributor	Number of points (90/10 system)	Number of points (80/20 system)
1	10	20

- 1						
- 1						
- 1						
- 1						
- 1						
- 1						
- 1						
- 1						
- 1						
_						
	Contractor	Witness 1	Witness 2	Employer	Witness 1	Witness 2

2	9	18
3	8	14
4	5	12
5	4	8
6	3	6
7	2	4
8	1	2
Non-compliant contributor	0	0

#### F.3.12 Insurance provided by the employer

If requested by the proposed successful tenderer, submit for the tenderer's information the policies and / or certificates of insurance which the conditions of contract identified in the contract data, require the employer to provide.

#### F.3.13 Acceptance of tender offer

F.3.13.1 Accept tender offer only if the tenderer complies with the legal requirements stated in the Tender Data.

F.3.13.2 Notify the successful tenderer of the employer's acceptance of his tender offer by completing and returning one copy of the form of offer and acceptance before the expiry of the validity period stated in the tender data, or agreed additional period. Providing the form of offer and acceptance does not contain any qualifying statements, it will constitute the formation of a contract between the employer and the successful tenderer as described in the form of offer and acceptance.

#### F.3.14 Notice to unsuccessful tenderers

After the successful tenderer has acknowledged the employer's notice of acceptance, notify other tenderers that their tender offers have not been accepted.

#### F.3.60. Prepare contract documents

If necessary, revise documents that shall form part of the contract and that were issued by the employer as part of the tender documents to take account of:

- a) addenda issued during the tender period,
- b) inclusion of some of the returnable documents,
- c) other revisions agreed between the employer and the successful tenderer, and
- d) the schedule of deviations attached to the form of offer and acceptance, if any.

#### F.3.16 Issue final contract

Г							1		1	
П										
П										
П										
П										
	Contractor	Witness 1	•	Witness 2	•	Employer	_	Witness 1	_	Witness 2

Prepare and issue the final draft of contract documents to the successful tenderer for acceptance as soon as possible after the date of the employer's signing of the form of Offer and acceptance (including the schedule of deviations, if any). Only those documents that the conditions of tender require the tenderer to submit, after acceptance by the employer, shall be included.

#### F.3.17 Complete adjudicator's contract

Unless alternative arrangements have been agreed or otherwise provided for in the contract, arrange for both patties to complete formalities for appointing the selected adjudicator at the same time as the main contract is signed.

#### F.3.60 Provide copies of the contracts

Provide to the successful tenderer the number of copies stated in the Tender Data of the signed copy of the contract as soon as possible after completion and signing of the form of offer and acceptance.

Contractor	Witness 1	Witness 2	Employer	Witness 1	Witness 2

#### LEPELLE NKUMPI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY



# ELECTRIFICATION OF 100 CONNECTONS IN BOLAHLAKGOMO VILLAGE WITHIN LEPELLE-NKUMPI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY AREA CONTRACT NO. LNM001/2021/22

#### **T2.2 RETURNABLE DOCUMENTS**

RETURNABLE DOCUMENTS REQUIRED FOR TENDER EVALUATION PURPOSES

Contractor	Witness 1	Witness 2	Employer	Witness 1	Witness 2

### FORM A COMPULSORY ENTERPRISE QUESTIONNAIRE

VAT Registration numb	er, if any:	
CIDB Registration numb	oer:	
Particulars of sole prop	rietors and partners in partners	hip:
Name	Identity Number	Personal Income Tax Number
L nplete only if sole propriet	 or or partnership and attach separ	ate page if more than 4 partne
Particulars of companie	es and close corporations:	
Company Registration Nu	ımber:	
	er :	
	er :	
Close Corporation Number	er :	
Close Corporation Number	er :	
Close Corporation Number  Tax reference Number  Record in the service of	er :	
Close Corporation Number  Tax reference Number  Record in the service of Indicate by marking the partnership of director, marking the content of the content	er :  f the state:  relevant boxes with a cross, if the state of stakeholder or stakeholder or stakeholder.	any sole proprietor, partner takeholder in a company or c
Close Corporation Number  Tax reference Number  Record in the service of  Indicate by marking the partnership of director, marking is currently of	f the state: relevant boxes with a cross, if	any sole proprietor, partner takeholder in a company or c
Close Corporation Number  Tax reference Number  Record in the service of Indicate by marking the partnership of director, marking the content of the content	er :  f the state:  relevant boxes with a cross, if the state of stakeholder or stakeholder or stakeholder.	any sole proprietor, partner takeholder in a company or c
Close Corporation Number  Tax reference Number  Record in the service of  Indicate by marking the partnership of director, marking is currently of	er :  f the state:  relevant boxes with a cross, if the state of stakeholder or stakeholder or stakeholder.	any sole proprietor, partner takeholder in a company or c

	a member of any municipal council								
	a membe	r of any provincial legislature							
	a member of the National Assembly or the National Council of Province								
	a member of the board of Directors of any Municipal entity								
	an official of any municipality or municipal entity								
	an employee of any provincial department, national or provincial public entity or constitutional institution within the meaning of the Public Finance Management Act, 1999 (Act 1 of 1999)								
	a membe	r of an accounting authority of any	national or provincial pub	olic entity					
	an employ	yee of Parliament or a provincial le	gislature						
If any of	the above	boxes are marked, disclose the fo	llowing information:						
Name of sole p	=	Name of Institution, public office,	Status of service (tick app	ropriate column)					
or principal stal	ceholder or	board or organ of state and position held	Current	Within the last 12 months					
Name of Tend	derer :								
Name of Tend	derer :								
	derer :								
Date	:								
Date Signature Position	:								
Date Signature Position Full name of s	: : signatory :			RETO					

1.	For	Closed	Cor	poration
١.	ΓUI	Ciosea	COL	poratio

CK1 or CK2 as applicable (Founding Statement)

#### 2. For Companies

Shareholders register

#### 3. <u>For Joint Venture Agreements</u>

Copy of the Joint Venture Agreement between all the parties, as well as the documents in (1) or (2) of each Joint Venture member.

Contractor	Witness 1	-	Witness 2	_	Employer	-	Witness 1	•	Witness 2

### FORM B RECORD OF ADDENDA TO TENDER DOCUMENTS

Name of Tenderer :	1	D=1	Title of Decay				
Position :		Date	Title of Details				
Position :							
Position :							
Position :							
Position :							
Position :							
Position :							
Position :							
Position :							
Position :							
Position :							
Position :							
Position :							
Position :							
Date :							
Position :							
Signature :	Name of	Tenderer	·				
Signature :	)ata						
Position :	Jai <del>c</del>						
		<b>)</b>	i				
	Signature	- <del>Garantee de la contraction </del>					
Full name of signatory:	Signature						
full name of signatory:			:				
	Position						
	Position	e of signator					
	Position	e of signator					
	Position	e of signator					
	Position	e of signator					
	Position	e of signator					

Witness 2

Employer

Witness 1

### FORM C AUTHORITY OF SIGNATORY

Details of person responsible for tender pr	rocess:
Name :	
Contact number :	·
Office address :	
·	mpanies shall confirm their authority by attaching to this or certified copy on the Company Letterhead of the ir board of directors, as the case may be.
PRO-FORMA FOR COMPANIES AND CI	LOSE CORPORATIONS:
"By resolution of the board of directors pas	ssed on (date)
Mr	
·	ments in connection with the Tender for Contract Numberand any Contract which may arise there from on
(BLOCK CAPTIAL	
SIGNED ON BEHALF OF THE COMPAN	Υ
IN HIS CAPACITY AS	
DATE	······································
FULL NAMES OF SIGNATORY	
AS WITNESSES: 1	
Contractor Witness 1 Witness	ss 2 Employer Witness 1 Witness 2

#### PRO-FORMA FOR JOINT VENTURES:

#### **Certificate of Authority for Joint Ventures**

We, the undersigned, are subr	mitting this tender offer in Joint	Venture and hereby authorise								
Mr/Ms	, authorised	signatory of the company								
		, acting in the capacity of								
lead partner, to sign all documents in connection with the tender offer an any contract resulting										
from it on our behalf.										
NAME OF FIRM	ADDRESS	DULY AUTHORISED								
	7.55.K266	SIGNATORY								
Lead Partner:										
		Signature:								
		Name:								
CIDB Reg No:		Designation:								
		Signature:								
		Name:								
CIDB Reg No:		Designation:								
		Signature:								
		Name:								
CIDB Reg No:		Designation:								
		Signature:								
		Name:								
CIDB Reg No:		Designation:								
		Signature:								
		Name:								
CIDB Reg No:		Designation:								

Contractor	_	Witness 1	Witness 2	_	Employer	Witness 1	Witness 2

# ATTACH HERETO THE DULY SIGNED AND DATED ORIGINAL OR CERTIFIED COPY OF AUTHORITY OF SIGNATORY ON COMPANY LETTERHEAD

Contractor	Witness 1	Witness 2	Employer	Witness 1	Witness 2

#### FORM D PREFERENCE SCHEDULE

Acceptable Tenders will be evaluated using a system that awards points on the basis of Tender price and the meeting of specific goals. <u>Failure on the part of a Tenderer to sign this form will</u> be interpreted to mean that point preference is not being claimed.

The acceptable Tenderer obtaining the highest number of points will be awarded the contract. For Tenders with a Tender amount equal to or below R 1 000 000 a maximum of 80 points is allocated for price and a maximum of 20 points for B-BBEE. For Tenders with a Tender amount above R 1 000 000 a maximum of 90 points is allocated for price and a maximum of 10 points for B-BBEE.

The points for the meeting of specific goals may only be awarded to an enterprise which is a legal entity, registered as an income tax payer with the South African Revenue Services, and which is an independent and operating enterprise which performs commercially useful functions as set out below. Points can be denied where an enterprise subcontract more than 25% of the value of the contract (excluding SMME's and emerging contractors and materials) at the time of award, exclusive of all VAT, allowances for contingencies, escalation and provisional sums, to other entities.

#### **DEFINITIONS**

"Acceptable Tender" means any Tender which, in all respects, complies with the conditions of Tender and specifications as set out in the Tender document, including conditions as specified in the Preferential Procurement Policy Framework Act (Act 5 of 2000) and related legislation.

"Council" refers to the Lepelle Nkumpi Local Municipality.

"Equity ownership" refers to the percentage ownership and control, exercised by individuals within an enterprise.

"HDI equity ownership" refers to the percentage of an enterprise, which is owned by individuals, or in the case of a company, the percentage shares that are owned by individuals meeting the requirements of the definition of a HDI.

"Historically disadvantaged individuals (HDIs)" means all South African citizens -

- (i) Who had no franchise in national elections prior to the introduction of the 1983 and 1993 constitutions (Referred to as Previously Disadvantaged Individuals (PDIs) in this document)
- (ii) Women
- (iii) Disabled persons.

						1	
Contractor	-	Witness 1	Witness 2	Employer	Witness 1	_	Witness 2

"SMME's" (small, medium and micro enterprises) refers to separate and distinct business entities, including co-operative enterprises and NGOs, managed by one owner or more, as defined in the National Small Business (Act 102 of 1996).

Tenders are adjudicated in terms of Lepelle-Nkumpi Local Municipality Supply Chain Management Policy, and the following framework is provided as a guideline in this regard.

#### 1. Technical adjudication and General Criteria

- Tenders will be adjudicated in terms of inter alia:
- Compliance with Tender conditions
- Technical specifications

If the Tender does not comply with the Tender conditions, the Tender may be rejected. If technical specifications are not met, the Tender may also be rejected.

With regard to the above, certain actions or errors are unacceptable, and warrants **REJECTION OF THE TENDER**, for example:

- Pages to be completed, removed from the Tender document, and have therefore not been submitted.
- Failure to complete the schedule of quantities as required only lump sums provided.
- Scratching out without initialling or signing next to the amended rates or information.
- Writing over / painting out rates / the use of tippex or any erasable ink, eg. pencil.
- The Tender has not been properly signed by a party having the authority to do so, according to the Form 2.2.2 "Authority for Signatory"
- No authority for signatory submitted.
- Particulars required in respect of the Tender have not been provided noncompliance of Tender requirements and/or specifications.
- The Tenderder's attempts to influence, or has in fact influenced the evaluation and/or awarding of the contract.
- The Tender has been submitted after the relevant closing date and time
- Each page of the Contract portion of this Tender document (Part C1 C4) must be initialed by the authorised person in order for the document to constitute a proper Contract between the Employer (Lepelle-Nkumpi Local Municipality) and the undersigned.
- If any municipal rates and taxes or municipal service charges owed by that Tenderder or any of its directors to the municipality, or to any other municipality or municipal entity, are in arrears for more than three months.
- If any Tenderder who during the last five years has failed to perform satisfactorily on a previous contract with the municipality or any other organ of state after written notice was given to that Tenderder that performance was unsatisfactory.

			1			1	
Contractor	Witness 1	Witness 2		Employer	Witness 1		Witness 2

2. Size of enterprise and current workload

**Evaluation of the Tenderer's position in terms of:** 

- Previous and expected current annual turnover
- Current contractual obligations
- Capacity to execute the contract
- 3. Staffing profile

**Evaluation of the Tenderder's position in terms of:** 

- Staff available for this contract being Tenderded for
- Qualifications and experience of key staff to be utilised on this contract
- 4. Previous experience

Evaluation of the Tenderder's position in terms of his previous experience. Emphasis will be placed on the following:

- Experience in the relevant technical field
- Experience of contracts of similar size
- Some or all of the references will be contacted to obtain their input.
- 5. Financial ability to execute the contract:

Evaluation of the Tenderder's financial ability to execute the contract. Emphasis will be placed on the following:

- Contact the Tender's bank manager to assess the Tenderder's financial ability to execute the contract and the Tenderder hereby grants his consent for this purpose.
- 6. If the Tender does **not** meet the requirements contained in the Lepelle Nkumpi Local Municipality Procurement Policy, and the mentioned framework, it will be rejected by the Council, and may not subsequently be made acceptable by correction or withdrawal of the non-conforming deviation or reservation.

#### 7. Penalties

The Lepelle-Nkumpi Local Municipality will if upon investigation it is found that a preference in terms of the Act and these regulations has been obtained on a fraudulent basis, or any specified goals are not attained in the performance of the contract, on discretion of the Departmental Head, one or more of the following penalties will be imposed:

1			1		1		1		1	
	Contractor	Witness 1		Witness 2		Employer		Witness 1		Witness 2

- Cancel the contract and recover all losses or damages incurred or sustained from the Tenderder.
- Impose a financial penalty of twice the theoretical financial preference associated with the claim, which was made in the Tender.
- Restrict the contractor, its shareholders and directors on obtaining any business from the Lepelle-Nkumpi Local Municipality for a period of 5 years.

HDI status

Women

Percentage equity

8. List all shareholders by name, identity number, citizenship, status, ownership, as relevant

		Date	national el (black per			person	Youth	case of a joint venture the percentage of the
Name	ID Number	obtained South African citizenship	PPG (African)	Coloure d, Indian	Yes/No	Yes/No	Yes/No	contract to be managed or executed by targeted persons (%)
8.1.1 How long	g has the entity	peen in existe	nce ?					
8.1.2 Describe	principal busine	ess activities:						
understands th		der which su	ıch prefere	nces are g				onfirms that he / she nderer satisfies the
Signature :								
Name :								
	I to sign on beha							
Daily additionsed	r to sign on bene							
Telephone :								
Fax :								
Date :								
1								

Witness 2

Employer

Witness 1

#### FORM E SCHEDULE OF PREVIOUS EXPERIENCE

Provide the following information on relevant previous experience (indicate specifically projects of similar or larger size and/or which is similar with regard to type of work. **This information is material to the award of the Contract.** 

<b>B</b>		Value (R)								
Description		VAT excluded		Name	Organisation	Tel no				
Name of Tenderer	:									
Date	:									
Signature	:									
Position	:									
Full name of signatory	Full name of signatory:									
		]								

### FORM F SCHEDULE OF CURRENT PROJECTS

Provide the following information on current projects. <u>This information is material to the award of the Contract.</u>

Description		Value (R)	Date		Reference	
Description		VAT excluded	Appointed	Name	Organisation	Tel no
Name of Tenderer	:					
Date	:					
Signature	:					
Position	:					
Full name of signatory	:					

Witness 2

Employer

Contractor

Witness 1

### FORM H CERTIFICATE OF ATTENDANCE AT SITE MEETING

I have made mo	yself familiar with t f.	he site and all the	local conditions li	kely to influence t	he work and
	that I am satisfied and that I understa s contract.				
	ATIVE OF TENDE	 RER	REPRESENT <i>i</i>	ATIVE OF EMPLO	 OYER
Contractor	Witness 1	Witness 2	Employer	Witness 1	Witness 2

### FORM I PROPOSED KEY PERSONNEL

Pleas	se list the person	nel that you	ı intend to appoi	int on this contra	ct.
	Name of Full tin	ne	Staff to be ap	pointed on this co	ntract
DESCRIPTION	member		No of <b>Full Time</b> employment		Part Time loyment
Contract Manager					
Site Agent					
Clerk					
Foreman					
Material					
Surveyor					
Operators					
Supervisor					
Labourers					
Other					
2.					
3.					
4.					
Name of Tendere	r :				
Date	:				
Signature	:				
Position	:				
Full name of signa	atory:				
Contractor	Witness 1	Witness 2	Employer	Witness 1	Witness 2

## FORM J SCHEDULE OF EQUIPMENT AND TOOLS

1. POWER TOOLS		NUMBER OF UNITS OWNED BY	ALLOCATE CONT	
		CONTRACTOR	OWNED	HIRED
4. TRANSPORT				
Name of Tenderer	:			
Date	:			
Signature	:			
Position	:			
Full name of signatory	:			

						1	
Contractor	_	Witness 1	Witness 2	Employer	Witness 1		Witness 2

### FORM K SCHEDULE OF PROPOSED SUB-CONTRACTORS

NAME OF SUB-CO	ONTRACTOR	FULL DESCRIPTION OF WORK TO BE PERFORMED BY SUB-CONTRACTOR
Name of Tenderer	:	
Date	:	
Signature	:	
Position	:	
Full name of signatory	y :	

FORM L FINANCIAL REFERENCES										
Contractor	Witness 1	Witness 2	Employer	Witness 1	Witness 2					

#### **FINANCIAL STATEMENTS**

I/We agree, if required, to furnish an audited copy of the latest set of financial statements together with my/our Directors' and Auditors' report for consideration by the Client.

#### **DETAILS OF TENDERERS BANKING INFORMATION**

I/We hereby authorise the Client/Engineer to approach all or any of the following banks for the purposes of obtaining a financial reference: you are also required to attach a financial reference letter stating bank rating from your financial institution,

BANK NAME												
ACCOUNT NAME: (e.g	g. ABC Civil (	Construction	cc)									
ACCOUNT TYPE: (e.g.	Savings, Ch	eque etc)										
ACCOUNT NO												
ADDRESS OF BANK												
CONTACT PERSON												
TEL. NO. OF BANK /	CONTAC	Г										
How long has this existence:	accoun	t been	in [	13-24	onths nonths months than 24 m	onths		(Tid	ck propria		iich	is
Name of Tenderer  Date  Signature  Position  Full name of signatory	::											
FORM M MBD 3.1												

# PRICING SCHEDULE – FIRM PRICES (PURCHASES)

NOTE: ONLY FIRM PRICES WILL BE ACCEPTED. NON-FIRM PRICES (INCLUDING

PRICES SUBJECT TO RATES OF EXCHANGE VARIATIONS) WILL NOT BE

**CONSIDERED** 

IN CASES WHERE DIFFERENT DELIVERY POINTS INFLUENCE THE PRICING, A SEPARATE PRICING SCHEDULE MUST BE SUBMITTED FOR EACH DELIVERY POINT

Name of Bidder Bid Number				
Closin	g Time	Closing Date		
OFFE	R TO BE VALID FOR DAYS FROM T	HE CLOSING DATE OF BID.		
ITEM NO.	QUANTITY DESCRIPTION BID PRICE IN RSA C **(ALL APPLICABLE TAXE			
-	Required by:			
-	At:			
-	Brand and Model			
-	Country of Origin			
-	Does the offer comply with the specification(s)?	*YES/NO		
-	If not to specification, indicate deviation(s)			
-	Period required for delivery			
		*Delivery: Firm/Not firm		
-	Delivery basis			
1	Note:All delivery costs must be included in the bid	price, for delivery at the prescribed destination.		
** "all	applicable taxes" includes value- added tax, pay fund contributions and skil	as you earn, income tax, unemployment insurance lls development levies.		
	*Delete if not	applicable		

#### **MBD 3.2**

# PRICING SCHEDULE - NON-FIRM PRICES (PURCHASES)

NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES SPECIFIED IN THE BIDDING DOCUMENTS.

IN CASES WHERE DIFFERENT DELIVERY POINTS INFLUENCE THE PRICING, A SEPARATE PRICING SCHEDULE MUST BE SUBMITTED FOR EACH DELIVERY POINT

Name of Bidder	Bid number
Closing Time	Closing Date
OFFER TO BE VALID FORDAYS FROM TH	IE CLOSING DATE OF BID.
- Required by:	
- At:	
- Brand and model	
- Country of origin	
- Does the offer comply with the specification(s)?	*YES/NO
- If not to specification, indicate deviation(s)	
- Period required for delivery	
- Delivery:	*Firm/Not firm
** "all applicable taxes" includes value- added tax, pay a fund contributions and skills development levies.  *Delete if not applicable	is you earn, income tax, unemployment insurance

#### FORM N MBD 4

#### MBD 4

#### **DECLARATION OF INTEREST**

- 1. No bid will be accepted from persons in the service of the state\*.
- 2. Any person, having a kinship with persons in the service of the state, including a blood relationship, may make an offer or offers in terms of this invitation to bid. In view of possible allegations of favouritism, should the resulting bid, or part thereof, be awarded to persons connected with or related to persons in service of the state, it is required that the bidder or their authorised representative declare their position in relation to the evaluating/adjudicating authority and/or take an oath declaring his/her interest.

3.1 Full Name:  3.2 Identity Number:  3.3 Company Registration Number:  3.4 Tax Reference Number:  3.5 VAT Registration Number:  3.6 Are you presently in the service of the state*  3.6.1 If so, furnish particulars.  3.7 Have you been in the service of the state for the past twelve months?  3.7 If so, furnish particulars.  3.8 *MSCM Regulations: "in the service of the state" means to be –  (a) a member of –  (i) any municipal council; (ii) any provincial legislature; or	
3.3 Company Registration Number:  3.4 Tax Reference Number:  3.5 VAT Registration Number:  3.6 Are you presently in the service of the state*  3.7 Have you been in the service of the state for the past twelve months?  3.7 Have you been in the service of the state for the past twelve months?  3.7 Have you been in the service of the state for the past twelve months?  3.7.1 If so, furnish particulars.  * MSCM Regulations: "in the service of the state" means to be —  (a) a member of —  (i) any provincial legislature; or	
3.4 Tax Reference Number:  3.5 VAT Registration Number:  3.6 Are you presently in the service of the state*  YES / NO  3.6.1 If so, furnish particulars.  3.7 Have you been in the service of the state for the past twelve months?  3.7.1 If so, furnish particulars.  * MSCM Regulations: "in the service of the state" means to be –  (a) a member of –  (i) any municipal council; (ii) any provincial legislature; or	
3.5 VAT Registration Number:  3.6 Are you presently in the service of the state*  YES / NO  3.6.1 If so, furnish particulars.  3.7 Have you been in the service of the state for the past twelve months?  * MSCM Regulations: "in the service of the state" means to be –  (a) a member of –  (i) any municipal council; (ii) any provincial legislature; or	
3.6. Are you presently in the service of the state*  YES / NO  3.6.1 If so, furnish particulars.  3.7 Have you been in the service of the state for the past twelve months?  * MSCM Regulations: "in the service of the state" means to be –  (a) a member of –  (i) any municipal council; (ii) any provincial legislature; or	
3.6.1 If so, furnish particulars.  3.7 Have you been in the service of the state for the past twelve months?  3.7.1 If so, furnish particulars.  * MSCM Regulations: "in the service of the state" means to be –  (a) a member of –  (i) any municipal council; (ii) any provincial legislature; or	
3.7 Have you been in the service of the state for the past twelve months?  3.7.1 If so, furnish particulars.  * MSCM Regulations: "in the service of the state" means to be –  (a) a member of –  (i) any municipal council; (ii) any provincial legislature; or	
3.7 Have you been in the service of the state for the past twelve months?  3.7.1 If so, furnish particulars.  * MSCM Regulations: "in the service of the state" means to be –  (a) a member of –  (i) any municipal council;  (ii) any provincial legislature; or	
3.7 Have you been in the service of the state for the past twelve months?  3.7.1 If so, furnish particulars.  * MSCM Regulations: "in the service of the state" means to be –  (a) a member of –  (i) any municipal council;  (ii) any provincial legislature; or	
<ul> <li>twelve months?</li> <li>3.7.1 If so, furnish particulars.</li> <li>* MSCM Regulations: "in the service of the state" means to be – <ul> <li>(a) a member of –</li> <li>(i) any municipal council;</li> <li>(ii) any provincial legislature; or</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	
* MSCM Regulations: "in the service of the state" means to be –  (a) a member of –  (i) any municipal council;  (ii) any provincial legislature; or	
(a) a member of –  (i) any municipal council;  (ii) any provincial legislature; or	
(iii) the national Assembly or the national Council of provinces;	
<ul> <li>(b) a member of the board of directors of any municipal entity;</li> <li>(c) an official of any municipality or municipal entity;</li> <li>(d) an employee of any national or provincial department, national or provincial public entity or constitutional institution within the meaning of the Public Finance Management Act, 1999 (Act No.1 of 1999);</li> <li>(e) a member of the accounting authority of any national or provincial public entity; or</li> <li>(f) an employee of Parliament or a provincial legislature.</li> </ul>	he
Contractor Witness 1 Witness 2 Employer Witness 1 Witness 2	2

3.8	Do you, have any relationship (fainvolved with the evaluation and or			service of the state and	who may be
3.8.1	If so, furnish particulars.				
3.9	Are you, aware of any relationship (fan may be involved with the evaluation ar	•	•	persons in the service of the YES / NO	ne state who
3.9.1	If so, furnish particulars				
3.10	Are any of the company's direct shareholders or stakeholders in			YES / NO	
3.10.1	If so, furnish particulars.				
3.11	Are any spouse, child or parent of the state?			YES / NO	
3.11.1	If so, furnish particulars.				
		CERTIFICA	ATION		
	L THE HADEDGIONED (MAME)				
	I, THE UNDERSIGNED (NAME)				
	CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATI	ON FURNISHED ON	THIS DECLARATI	ION FORM IS CORREC	Т.
	I ACCEPT THAT THE STA PROVE TO BE FALSE.	TE MAY ACT A	GAINST ME S	HOULD THIS DEC	LARATION
	Signature	 Date			
	Signature	Date			
	Position	Name of E	Bidder		
Con	tractor Witness 1	Witness 2	Employer	Witness 1	Witness 2

#### DECLARATION FOR PROCUREMENT ABOVE R10 MILLION (ALL APPLICABLE TAXES INCLUDED)

For all procurement expected to exceed R10 million (all applicable taxes included), bidders must complete the following questionnaire:

1	Are you by law required to prepare annual financial statements for auditing?	*YES / NO
1.1	If yes, submit audited annual financial statements for the past three years or since the date of establishment if established during the past three years.	
2	Do you have any outstanding undisputed commitments for municipal services towards any municipality for more than three	*YES/NO
	months or any other service provider in respect of which payment is overdue for more than 30 days?	
2.1	If no, this serves to certify that the bidder has no undisputed commitments for municipal services towards any municipality for more than three months or other service provider in respect of which payment is overdue for more than 30 days.	*YES/NO
2.2	If yes, provide particulars.	
* Del	ete if not applicable	
;	3. Has any contract been awarded to you by an organ of state during the past five years, including particulars of any material non-compliance or dispute concerning the execution of such contract?	*YES/NO
;	3.1 If yes, furnish particulars	
C	ontractor Witness 1 Witness 2 Employer	Witness 1 Witness 2

		CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION FURNISHED ON THIS DECLARATION FORM IS CORRECT.
4.	Will any portion of goods or services be sourced from outside the Republic, and, if so, what portion and whether any portion of payment from the municipality / municipal entity is expected to be transferred out of the Republic?	*YES / NO I ACCEPT *YES/NO THAT THE STATE MAY
4.1	If yes, furnish particulars	ACT AGAINST ME SHOULD THIS DECLARATION PROVE TO BE FALSE.
		Signature
(	CERTIFICATION	Position
	I, THE UNDERSIGNED (NAME)	
	FORM O MBD 6.1	
MBD	6.1	
PRE	EFERENCE POINTS CLAIM FORM IN TERMS OF THE PR REGULATIONS 2017	REFERENTIAL PROCUREMENT
as a c	oreference form must form part of all bids invited. It contain claim form for preference points for Broad-Based Black Eco s Level of Contribution	
NB:	BEFORE COMPLETING THIS FORM, BIDDERS CONDITIONS, DEFINITIONS AND DIRECTIVES AF BBEE, AS PRESCRIBED IN THE PREFERENTIAL F 2017.	PPLICABLE IN RESPECT OF B-
1.	GENERAL CONDITIONS	
1.1	The following preference point systems are applicable to	all bids:
	<ul> <li>the 80/20 system for requirements with a Rand applicable taxes included); and</li> <li>the 90/10 system for requirements with a Ranapplicable taxes included).</li> </ul>	·

1.2

- a) The value of this bid is estimated to exceed/not exceed R50 000 000 (all applicable taxes included) and therefore the 80/20 preference point system shall be applicable; or
- b) Either the 80/20 or 90/10 preference point system will be applicable to this tender (*delete whichever is not applicable for this tender*).
- 1.3 Points for this bid shall be awarded for:
  - (a) Price; and
  - (b) B-BBEE Status Level of Contributor.
- 1.4 The maximum points for this bid are allocated as follows:

	POINTS
PRICE	80
B-BBEE STATUS LEVEL OF CONTRIBUTOR	20
Total points for Price and B-BBEE must not exceed	100

- 1.5 Failure on the part of a bidder to submit proof of B-BBEE Status level of contributor together with the bid, will be interpreted to mean that preference points for B-BBEE status level of contribution are not claimed.
- 1.6 The purchaser reserves the right to require of a bidder, either before a bid is adjudicated or at any time subsequently, to substantiate any claim in regard to preferences, in any manner required by the purchaser.

#### 2. **DEFINITIONS**

- (a) "B-BBEE" means broad-based black economic empowerment as defined in section 1 of the Broad-Based Black Economic Empowerment Act;
- (b) "B-BBEE status level of contributor" means the B-BBEE status of an entity in terms of a code of good practice on black economic empowerment, issued in terms of section 9(1) of the Broad-Based Black Economic Empowerment Act;
- (c) "bid" means a written offer in a prescribed or stipulated form in response to an invitation by an organ of state for the provision of goods or services, through price quotations, advertised competitive bidding processes or proposals;
- (d) "Broad-Based Black Economic Empowerment Act" means the Broad-Based Black Economic Empowerment Act, 2003 (Act No. 53 of 2003);
- (e) "EME" means an Exempted Micro Enterprise in terms of a code of good practice on black economic empowerment issued in terms of section 9 (1) of the Broad-Based Black Economic Empowerment Act;
- (f) "functionality" means the ability of a tenderer to provide goods or services in accordance with specifications as set out in the tender documents.
- (g) "prices" includes all applicable taxes less all unconditional discounts;
- (h) "proof of B-BBEE status level of contributor" means:

· , -	1)	eato issued by ar	a authorized b	ody or porcon:	B-BBEE	Status
	lever certific	cate issued by ar		ody or person,		

- as prescribed by the B-BBEE Codes of Good Practice;

  A sworn affidavit
- 3) Any other requirement prescribed in terms of the B-BBEE Act;
- (i) "QSE" means a qualifying small business enterprise in terms of a code of good practice on black economic empowerment issued in terms of section 9 (1) of the Broad-Based Black Economic Empowerment Act;
- (j) "rand value" means the total estimated value of a contract in Rand, calculated at the time of bid invitation, and includes all applicable taxes;

#### 3. POINTS AWARDED FOR PRICE

#### 3.1 THE 80/20 OR 90/10 PREFERENCE POINT SYSTEMS

A maximum of 80 or 90 points is allocated for price on the following basis:

80/20

or

90/10

$$Ps = 80 \left( 1 - \frac{Pt - P\min}{P\min} \right)$$

or

$$Ps = 90 \left( 1 - \frac{Pt - P\min}{P\min} \right)$$

Where

Ps = Points scored for price of bid under consideration

Pt = Price of bid under consideration

Pmin = Price of lowest acceptable bid

#### 4. POINTS AWARDED FOR B-BBEE STATUS LEVEL OF CONTRIBUTOR

4.1 In terms of Regulation 6 (2) and 7 (2) of the Preferential Procurement Regulations, preference points must be awarded to a bidder for attaining the B-BBEE status level of contribution in accordance with the table below:

B-BBEE Status Level of Contributor	Number of points (90/10 system)	Number of points (80/20 system)
1	10	20
2	9	18
3	6	14
4	5	12
5	4	8
6	3	6
7	2	4
8	1	2
Non-compliant contributor	0	0

#### 5. BID DECLARATION

5.1 Bidders who claim points in respect of B-BBEE Status Level of Contribution must complete the following:

#### 6. B-BBEE STATUS LEVEL OF CONTRIBUTOR CLAIMED IN TERMS OF PARAGRAPHS

Contractor Witness 1 Witness 2 Employer Witness 1 Witness 2

	1.4 AND 4.1			
6.1	B-BBEE Status Level of Contributor: . =(ma	ximum of 10	or 20 points)	
	(Points claimed in respect of paragraph 7.1 must be in accordance with the table reflected in paragraph 4.1 and must be substantiated by relevant proof of B-BBEE status level of contributor.			
7.	SUB-CONTRACTING			
7.1	Will any portion of the contract be sub-contracted?			
	(Tick applicable box)			
	( Fick applicable box)			
	YES NO			
7.1.1	If yes, indicate:			
	<ul> <li>i) What percentage of the contract will be subcontracted</li> <li>ii) The name of the sub-contractor</li> <li>iii) The B-BBEE status level of the sub-contractor</li> <li>iv) Whether the sub-contractor is an EME or QSE (Tick applicable box)         <ul> <li>YES</li> <li>NO</li> </ul> </li> <li>v) Specify, by ticking the appropriate box, if subcontracterms of Preferential Procurement Regulations,2017:</li> </ul>			
Desi	gnated Group: An EME or QSE which is at last 51% owned	EME	QSE	
	by:	√	V	
	Black people			
	Black people who are youth Black people who are women			
	Black people with disabilities			
	Black people living in rural or underdeveloped areas or			
•	townships			
	Cooperative owned by black people			
	Black people who are military veterans			
	OR			
	Any EME			
	Any QSE			
8.	DECLARATION WITH REGARD TO COMPANY/FIRM			
8.1	Name of company/firm:			
8.2	VAT registration number:			
8.3	Company registration number:			
8.4	TYPE OF COMPANY/ FIRM			
	<ul> <li>Partnership/Joint Venture / Consortium</li> <li>One person business/sole propriety</li> <li>Close corporation</li> </ul>			

Contractor

Witness 1

Witness 2

Employer

Witness 1

Witness 2

	□ (Pty	npany ) Limited LICABLE BOX]
8.5		SE PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES
8.6	☐ Man ☐ Sup ☐ Prof ☐ Othe	essional service provider er service providers, e.g. transporter, etc.  LICABLE BOX]
8.7	Municipa Registere	AL INFORMATION  Ility where business is situated:  ed Account Number:
	Stand Nu	ımber:
8.8	Total num	ber of years the company/firm has been in business:
8.9	company/	undersigned, who is / are duly authorised to do so on behalf of the firm, certify that the points claimed, based on the B-BBE status level of or indicated in paragraphs 1.4 and 6.1 of the foregoing certificate, qualifies the firm for the preference(s) shown and I / we acknowledge that:
	i) The in	formation furnished is true and correct;
		preference points claimed are in accordance with the General Conditions as ted in paragraph 1 of this form;
	parag	event of a contract being awarded as a result of points claimed as shown in raphs 1.4 and 6.1, the contractor may be required to furnish documentary proof satisfaction of the purchaser that the claims are correct;
	basis	B-BBEE status level of contributor has been claimed or obtained on a fraudulent or any of the conditions of contract have not been fulfilled, the purchaser may, lition to any other remedy it may have –
	(a)	disqualify the person from the bidding process;
	(b)	recover costs, losses or damages it has incurred or suffered as a result of that person's conduct;
	(c)	cancel the contract and claim any damages which it has suffered as a result of having to make less favourable arrangements due to such cancellation;
	(d)	recommend that the bidder or contractor, its shareholders and directors, or only the shareholders and directors who acted on a fraudulent basis, be restricted by the National Treasury from obtaining business from any organ of state for a period not exceeding 10 years, after the audi alteram partem (hear the other side) rule has been

Contractor

Witness

Witness 2

Employer

Witness 1

Witness 2

applied; and

(e) forward the matter for criminal prosecution.

WITNESSES	
1	SIGNATURE(S) OF BIDDERS(S)
2	DATE: ADDRESS

#### MBD 6.2

#### DECLARATION CERTIFICATE FOR LOCAL PRODUCTION AND CONTENT

This Municipal Bidding Document (MBD) must form part of all bids invited. It contains general information and serves as a declaration form for local content (local production and local content are used interchangeably).

Before completing this declaration, bidders must study the General Conditions, Definitions, Directives applicable in respect of Local Content as prescribed in the Preferential Procurement Regulations, 2011 and the South African Bureau of Standards (SABS) approved technical specification number SATS 1286:201x.

- 1. General Conditions
- 1.1. Preferential Procurement Regulations, 2011 (Regulation 9.(1) and 9.(3) make provision for the promotion of local production and content.
- 1.2. Regulation 9.(1) prescribes that in the case of designated sectors, where in the award of bids local production and content is of critical importance, such bids must be advertised with the specific bidding condition that only locally produced goods, services or works or locally manufactured goods, with a stipulated minimum threshold for local production and content will be considered.
- 1.3. Regulation 9.(3) prescribes that where there is no designated sector, a specific bidding condition may be included, that only locally produced services, works or goods or locally manufactured goods with a stipulated minimum threshold for local production and content, will be considered.

Contractor	Witness 1	Witness 2	Employer	Witness 1	Witness 2

- 1.4. Where necessary, for bids referred to in paragraphs 1.2 and 1.3 above, a two stage bidding process may be followed, where the first stage involves a minimum threshold for local production and content and the second stage price and B-BBEE.
- 1.5. A person awarded a contract in relation to a designated sector, may not sub-contract in such a manner that the local production and content of the overall value of the contract is reduced to below the stipulated minimum threshold.
- 1.6. The local content (LC) as a percentage of the bid price must be calculated in accordance with the SABS approved technical specification number SATS 1286: 201x as follows:

$$LC = 1 - \left(\frac{x}{y}\right) \times 100$$

Where

x imported content

y bid price excluding value added tax (VAT)

Prices referred to in the determination of x must be converted to Rand (ZAR) by using the exchange rate published by the South African Reserve Bank (SARB) at 12:00 on the date, one week (7 calendar days) prior to the closing date of the bid as required in paragraph 4.1 below.

- 1.7. A bid will be disqualified if:
  - the bidder fails to achieve the stipulated minimum threshold for local production and content indicated in paragraph 3 below; and.
  - this declaration certificate is not submitted as part of the bid documentation.
- 2. Definitions
- 2.1. "bid" includes advertised competitive bids, written price quotations or proposals;
- 2.2. "bid price" price offered by the bidder, excluding value added tax (VAT);
- 2.3. "**contract**" means the agreement that results from the acceptance of a bid by an organ of state;
- 2.4. "designated sector" means a sector, sub-sector or industry that has been designated by the Department of Trade and Industry in line with national development and industrial policies for local production, where only locally produced services, works or goods or locally manufactured goods meet the stipulated minimum threshold for local production and content;
- 2.5. "duly sign" means a Declaration Certificate for Local Content that has been signed by the Chief Financial Officer or other legally responsible person nominated in writing by the Chief Executive, or senior member / person with management responsibility(close corporation, partnership or individual).
- 2.6. "**imported content**" means that portion of the bid price represented by the cost of components, parts or materials which have been or are still to be imported (whether by the supplier or its subcontractors) and which costs are inclusive of the costs abroad, plus freight and other direct importation costs, such as landing costs, dock duties, import duty, sales duty or other similar tax or duty at the South African port of entry;
- 2.7. "**local content**" means that portion of the bid price which is not included in the imported content, provided that local manufacture does take place;

C	Witness 1	Witness 2	P1	Witness 1	Witness 2
Contractor	wirness i	Witness Z	Employer	wirness i	wirness z

- 2.8. "stipulated minimum threshold" means that portion of local production and content as determined by the Department of Trade and Industry; and
- 2.9. "sub-contract" means the primary contractor's assigning, leasing, making out work to, or employing another person to support such primary contractor in the execution of part of a project in terms of the contract.
- 3. The stipulated minimum threshold(s) for local production and content for this bid is/are as follows:

$\underline{\text{Description of services, works or goods}}$	Stipulated minimum threshold
	%
	%
	%

4. Does any portion of the services, works or goods offered have any imported content?

YES / NO

4.1 If yes, the rate(s) of exchange to be used in this bid to calculate the local content as prescribed in paragraph 1.6 of the general conditions must be the rate(s) published by the SARB for the specific currency at 12:00 on the date, one week (7 calendar days) prior to the closing date of the bid.

The relevant rates of exchange information is accessible on www.reservebank.co.za.

Indicate the rate(s)of exchange against the appropriate currency in the table below:

Currency	Rates of exchange
US Dollar	
Pound Sterling	
Euro	
Yen	
Other	

NB: Bidders must submit proof of the SARB rate (s) of exchange used.

LOCAL CONTENT DECLARATION BY CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER OR OTHER LEGALLY RESPONSIBLE PERSON NOMINATED IN WRITING BY THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OR SENIOR MEMBER/PERSON WITH MANAGEMENT RESPONSIBILITY (CLOSE CORPORATION, PARTNERSHIP OR INDIVIDUAL)
IN RESPECT OF BID No. ISSUED BY: (Procurement Authority / Name of Municipality / Municipal Entity):
NB The obligation to complete, duly sign and submit this declaration cannot be transferred to an external authorized representative, auditor or any other third party acting on behalf of the bidder.

I, the undersigned,							
entity), the following:		(Hairie O	bludei				
(a) The facts contained herein are within my own personal contained the contained herein are within my own personal contained the contained herein are within my own personal contained the contained herein are within my own personal contained the contained herein are within my own personal contained the contained herein are within my own personal contained the contained herein are within my own personal contained the contained herein are within my own personal contained the contained herein are within my own personal contained the contained herein are within my own personal contained the contained herein are within the contained herein are contained as a cont	sonal knowledge	Э.					
(b) I have satisfied myself that the goods/services/w above-specified bid comply with the minimum local of the bid, and as measured in terms of SATS 1286.							
(c) The local content has been calculated using the 1286, the rates of exchange indicated in paragraph 4.							
Bid price, excluding VAT (y)		R					
Imported content (x)		R					
Stipulated minimum threshold for Local conta 3 above)	ent (paragraph						
Local content % as calculated in terms of SA	TS 1286						
If the bid is for more than one product, a schedule of attached.	the local conter	nt by product	shall be				
(d) I accept that the Procurement Authority / Municiparequest that the local content be verified in terms of the							
(e) I understand that the awarding of the bid is dependent on the accuracy of the information furnished in this application. I also understand that the submission of incorrect data, or data that are not verifiable as described in SATS 1286, may result in the Procurement Authority / Municipal / Municipal Entity imposing any or all of the remedies as provided for in Regulation 13 of the Preferential Procurement Regulations, 2011 promulgated under the Policy Framework Act (PPPFA), 2000 (Act No. 5 of 2000).							
SIGNATURE:	DATE:						
WITNESS No. 1	WITNESS No. 1 DATE:						
WITNESS No. 2	DATE:		_				

Contractor Witness 1 Witness 2 Employer Witness 1 Witness 2

#### **MBD 7.2**

#### **CONTRACT FORM - RENDERING OF SERVICES**

THIS FORM MUST BE FILLED IN DUPLICATE BY BOTH THE SERVICE PROVIDER (PART 1) AND THE PURCHASER (PART 2). BOTH FORMS MUST BE SIGNED IN THE ORIGINAL SO THAT THE SERVICE PROVIDER AND THE PURCHASER WOULD BE IN POSSESSION OF ORIGINALLY SIGNED CONTRACTS FOR THEIR RESPECTIVE RECORDS.

#### PART 1 (TO BE FILLED IN BY THE SERVICE PROVIDER)

- 2. The following documents shall be deemed to form and be read and construed as part of this agreement:
  - (i) Bidding documents, viz
    - Invitation to bid;
    - Tax clearance certificate;
    - Pricing schedule(s);
    - Filled in task directive/proposal;
    - Preference claims for Broad Based Black Economic Empowerment Status Level of Contribution in terms of the Preferential Procurement Regulations 2011;
    - Declaration of interest;

Contractor	Witness 1	Witness 2	Employer	Witness 1	Witness 2
Contractor	WILLIESS I	WILLIESS Z	Employer	WILLIESS I	WILLIESS Z

- Declaration of Bidder's past SCM practices;
- Certificate of Independent Bid Determination;
- Special Conditions of Contract;
- (ii) General Conditions of Contract; and
- (iii) Other (specify)
- 3. I confirm that I have satisfied myself as to the correctness and validity of my bid; that the price(s) and rate(s) quoted cover all the services specified in the bidding documents; that the price(s) and rate(s) cover all my obligations and I accept that any mistakes regarding price(s) and rate(s) and calculations will be at my own risk.
- 4. I accept full responsibility for the proper execution and fulfilment of all obligations and conditions devolving on me under this agreement as the principal liable for the due fulfillment of this contract.
- 5. I declare that I have no participation in any collusive practices with any bidder or any other person regarding this or any other bid.
- 6. I confirm that I am duly authorised to sign this contract.

NAME (PRINT)	 WITNESSES
CAPACITY	 1
SIGNATURE	
NAME OF FIRM	 2
DATE	

**MBD 7.2** 

#### **CONTRACT FORM - RENDERING OF SERVICES**

#### PART 2 (TO BE FILLED IN BY THE PURCHASER)

1.	Iin my ca	apacity as	
	accept your bid under reference number	dated	for the
	rendering of services indicated hereunder and/o	or further specified in th	e annexure(s).

- 2. An official order indicating service delivery instructions is forthcoming.
- 3. I undertake to make payment for the services rendered in accordance with the terms and conditions of the contract, within 30 (thirty) days after receipt of an invoice.

Contractor	Witness 1	Witness 2	Employer	Witness 1	Witness 2

DESCRIPTION OF  SERVICE	PRICE (ALL APPLICABLE TAXES INCLUDED)	COMPLETION DATE	B-BBEE STATUS LEVEL OF CONTRIBUTION	MINIMUM THRESHOLD FOR LOCAL PRODUCTION AND CONTENT (if applicable)

4. I confirm that I am duly authorised to sign this contract.								
SIGNED ATON								
NAME (PRINT)	NAME (PRINT)							
SIGNATURE								
OFFICIAL STAMP				WITNESS	ES			
				1				
				2				
				DATE:				

#### FORM P MBD 8

## DECLARATION OF BIDDER'S PAST SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT PRACTICES

- 1 This Municipal Bidding Document must form part of all bids invited.
- It serves as a declaration to be used by municipalities and municipal entities in ensuring that when goods and services are being procured, all reasonable steps are taken to combat the abuse of the supply chain management system.

3	The b	oid of any bido	ler may	y be rejecte	d if t	hat bidder, or	any	of its director	s hav	/e:
Contracto	or	Witness 1		Witness 2		Employer		Witness 1		Witness 2

- a. abused the municipality's / municipal entity's supply chain management system or committed any improper conduct in relation to such system;
- b. been convicted for fraud or corruption during the past five years;
- c. willfully neglected, reneged on or failed to comply with any government, municipal or other public sector contract during the past five years; or
- d. been listed in the Register for Tender Defaulters in terms of section 29 of the Prevention and Combating of Corrupt Activities Act (No 12 of 2004).
- In order to give effect to the above, the following questionnaire must be 4 completed and submitted with the bid.

	Is the bidder or any of its directors listed on the National Treasury's Database of Restricted Suppliers as companies or persons prohibited from doing business with the public sector? (Companies or persons who are listed on this Database were informed in writing of this restriction by the Accounting Officer/Authority of the institution that imposed the restriction after the audi alteram partem rule was applied).	Yes	No
	The Database of Restricted Suppliers now resides on the National Treasury's website (www.treasury.gov.za) and can be accessed by clicking on its link at the bottom of the home page.		
4.1.1	If so, furnish particulars:		
4.2	Is the bidder or any of its directors listed on the Register for Tender Defaulters in terms of section 29 of the Prevention and Combating of Corrupt Activities Act (No 12 of 2004)?  The Register for Tender Defaulters can be accessed on the National Treasury's website (www.treasury.gov.za) by clicking on its link at the bottom of the home page.	Yes	No 🗌
4.2.1	If so, furnish particulars:		
4.3	Was the bidder or any of its directors convicted by a court of law (including a court of law outside the Republic of South Africa) for fraud or corruption during the past five years?	Yes	No
4.3.1	If so, furnish particulars:		
4.4	Does the bidder or any of its directors owe any municipal rates and taxes or municipal charges to the municipality / municipal entity, or to any other municipality / municipal entity, that is in arrears for more than three months?	Yes	No
4.4.1	If so, furnish particulars:		
Contra	actor Witness 1 Witness 2 Employer Witness 1		Witne

		<b>.</b>	
.5	Was any contract between the bidder and t	the municipality / municipal entity or Yes N	lo
	any other organ of state terminated during failure to perform on or comply with the cor		
.7.1	If so, furnish particulars:	indot:	
	CER	TIFICATION	
I, TH	HE UNDERSIGNED (FULL NAME)		
CEF	RTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION FURN	IISHED ON THIS	
DEC	CLARATION FORM TRUE AND CORRE	:СТ.	
TA	CCEPT THAT, IN ADDITION TO CANC KEN AGAINST ME SHOULD THIS DEC	CELLATION OF A CONTRACT, ACTION N CLARATION PROVE TO BE FALSE.	VIAY
Sigr	nature	Date	
Pos	ition	Name of Bidder	
		<u> </u>	

#### CERTIFICATE OF INDEPENDENT BID DETERMINATION

- 1 This Municipal Bidding Document (MBD) must form part of all bids<sup>1</sup> invited.
- Section 4 (1) (b) (iii) of the Competition Act No. 89 of 1998, as amended, prohibits an agreement between, or concerted practice by, firms, or a decision by an association of firms, if it is between parties in a horizontal relationship and if it involves collusive bidding (or bid rigging).<sup>2</sup> Collusive bidding is a *pe* se prohibition meaning that it cannot be justified under any grounds.
- Municipal Supply Regulation 38 (1) prescribes that a supply chain management policy must provide measures for the combating of abuse of the supply chain management system, and must enable the accounting officer, among others, to:
  - a. take all reasonable steps to prevent such abuse;
  - b. reject the bid of any bidder if that bidder or any of its directors has abused the supply chain management system of the municipality or municipal entity or has committed any improper conduct in relation to such system; and
  - c. cancel a contract awarded to a person if the person committed any corrupt or fraudulent act during the bidding process or the execution of the contract.
  - This MBD serves as a certificate of declaration that would be used by institutions to ensure that, when bids are considered, reasonable steps are taken to prevent any form of bidrigging.
  - In order to give effect to the above, the attached Certificate of Bid Determination (MBD 9) must be completed and submitted with the bid:

<sup>2</sup> Bid rigging (or collusive bidding) occurs when businesses, that would otherwise be expected to compete, secretly conspire to raise prices or lower the quality of goods and / or services for purchasers who wish to acquire goods and / or services through a bidding process. Bid rigging is, therefore, an agreement between competitors not to compete.

Contractor	Witness 1	Witness 2	Employer	Witness 1	Witness 2

Includes price quotations, advertised competitive bids, limited bids and proposals.

#### **CERTIFICATE OF INDEPENDENT BID DETERMINATION**

I, the	undersigned, in submitting the accompanying bid:
	(Bid Number and Description)
in resp	ponse to the invitation for the bid made by:
	(Name of Municipality / Municipal Entity)
do hei	reby make the following statements that I certify to be true and complete in every respect:
I certif	y, on behalf of:that:
	(Name of Bidder)
1.	I have read and I understand the contents of this Certificate;
2.	I understand that the accompanying bid will be disqualified if this Certificate is found not to
	be true and complete in every respect;
3.	I am authorized by the bidder to sign this Certificate, and to submit the accompanying bid,
	on behalf of the bidder;
4.	Each person whose signature appears on the accompanying bid has been authorized by
	the bidder to determine the terms of, and to sign, the bid, on behalf of the bidder;
5.	For the purposes of this Certificate and the accompanying bid, I understand that the word
	"competitor" shall include any individual or organization, other than the bidder, whether or
	not affiliated with the bidder, who:
	(a) has been requested to submit a bid in response to this bid invitation;
	(b) could potentially submit a bid in response to this bid invitation, based on
	their qualifications, abilities or experience; and
	(c) provides the same goods and services as the bidder and/or is in the same
	line of business as the bidder
6.	The bidder has arrived at the accompanying bid independently from, and without consultation, communication, agreement or arrangement with any competitor. However communication between partners in a joint venture or consortium³ will not be construed as collusive bidding.
7.	In particular, without limiting the generality of paragraphs 6 above, there has been no consultation, communication, agreement or arrangement with any competitor regarding:

Contractor Witness 1 Witness 2 Employer Witness 1 Witness 2

(a)

prices;

- (b) geographical area where product or service will be rendered (market allocation)
- (c) methods, factors or formulas used to calculate prices;
- (d) the intention or decision to submit or not to submit, a bid;
- (e) the submission of a bid which does not meet the specifications and conditions of the bid; or
- (f) bidding with the intention not to win the bid.
- 8. In addition, there have been no consultations, communications, agreements or arrangements with any competitor regarding the quality, quantity, specifications and conditions or delivery particulars of the products or services to which this bid invitation relates.
- 9. The terms of the accompanying bid have not been, and will not be, disclosed by the bidder, directly or indirectly, to any competitor, prior to the date and time of the official bid opening or of the awarding of the contract.
- <sup>3</sup> Joint venture or Consortium means an association of persons for the purpose of combining their expertise, property, capital, efforts, skill and knowledge in an activity for the execution of a contract.
  - 10. I am aware that, in addition and without prejudice to any other remedy provided to combat any restrictive practices related to bids and contracts, bids that are suspicious will be reported to the Competition Commission for investigation and possible imposition of administrative penalties in terms of section 59 of the Competition Act No 89 of 1998 and or may be reported to the National Prosecuting Authority (NPA) for criminal investigation and or may be restricted from conducting business with the public sector for a period not exceeding ten (10) years in terms of the Prevention and Combating of Corrupt Activities Act No 12 of 2004 or any other applicable legislation.

Signature	Date
Position	Name of Bidder

		_		_			_	
		1		]			1	
Contractor	Witness 1		Witness 2		Employer	Witness 1		Witness 2
Contractor	Witness 1		Witness 2		Employer	Witness 1		Witness 2

#### LEPELLE NKUMPI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY



#### **CONTRACT NO. LNM001/2021/22**

## ELECTRIFICATION OF 100 CONNECTONS IN BOLAHLAKGOMO VILLAGE WITHIN LEPELLE-NKUMPI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY AREA

#### C. THE CONTRACT

Part C1:	Agreements	and	Contract	Data
----------	------------	-----	----------	------

- C1.1 Form of Offer and Acceptance
- C1.2 Contract Data
- C1.3 Form of Guarantee
- C1.4 OHS

Part C2: Pricing Data

- C2.1 Pricing Instructions
- C2.2 Bills of quantities

Part C3: Scope of Work

C3 Scope of Work

Part C4: Site Information

C4 Site Information

Contractor	Witness 1	Witness 2	Employer	Witness 1	Witness 2

#### LEPELLE NKUMPI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY



#### **CONTRACT NO. LNM001/2021/22**

## ELECTRIFICATION OF 100 CONNECTONS IN BOLAHLAKGOMO VILLAGE WITHIN LEPELLE-NKUMPI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY AREA

#### C1 AGREEMENTS AND CONTRACT DATA

C1.1	Form of	of Offer	and A	Accei	otance
O 1 . 1		JI OIIOI	and,	10001	Juliou

- C1.2 Contract Data
- C1.3 Form of Guarantee
- C1.4 OHS

			]						
<u> </u>	Contractor	Witness 1	j	Witness 2	J	Employer	ļ	Witness 1	Witness 2

#### C1.1 FORM OF OFFER AND ACCEPTANCE

#### **OFFER**

The Employer, identified in the Acceptance signature block, has solicited offers to enter into a contract in respect of the following works:

## ELECTRIFICATION OF 100 CONNECTONS IN BOLAHLAKGOMO VILLAGE WITHIN LEPELLE-NKUMPI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY AREA

The Tenderer, identified in the Offer signature block below, has examined the documents listed in the Tender Data and addenda thereto as listed in the Tender Schedules, and by submitting this Offer has accepted the Conditions of Tender.

By the representative of the Tenderer, deemed to be duly authorised, signing this part of this Form of Offer and Acceptance, the Tenderer offers to perform all of the obligations and liabilities of the Contractor under the Contract including compliance with all its terms and conditions according to their true intent and meaning for an amount to be determined in accordance with the Conditions of Contract identified in the Contract Data.

THE OFFERED TOTAL OF THE P			
This Offer may be accepted by the and Acceptance and returning one period of validity stated in the Tendethe Contractor in the Conditions of Contractor in the Contractor in the Contractor in	Rand (in words); Employer by signing copy of this docume er Data, whereupon t	Rthe Acceptance parent to the Tenderer	(in figures). rt of this Form of Offer before the end of the
Signature(s)			
Name(s)			
Capacity			
For the tenderer	(Name and address	of organisation)	

71	
Name & Signature of Witness	
Name	Date
ACCEPTANCE	
the Tenderer's Offer. In consideration ther due in accordance with the Conditions of the Tenderer's Offer shall form an agreen	and Acceptance, the Employer identified below accepts reof, the Employer shall pay the Contractor the amount Contract identified in the Contract Data. Acceptance of nent between the Employer and the Tenderer upon the preement and in the Contract that is the subject of this
The terms of the contract are contained in: Part 1 Agreements and Contract D Part 2 Pricing Data Part 3 Scope of Work Part 4 Site information	ata (which includes this Agreement)
1 to 4 above.  Deviations from and amendments to the of the reto listed in the Tender Schedules as with the Tenderer and the Employer during this Schedule of Deviations attached to and for the tenderer and the Employer during this schedule of Deviations attached to and for the tenderer and the	reof, which may be incorporated by reference into Parts documents listed in the Tender Data and any addenda well as any changes to the terms of the Offer agreed by a process of offer and acceptance, are contained in the forming part of this Agreement. No amendments to or unless contained in this Schedule, which must be duly of both parties.
the Schedule of Deviations (if any), contact Contract Data) to arrange the delivery of a documentation to be provided in terms of the	receiving a completed copy of this Agreement, including ct the Employer's agent (whose details are given in the ny bonds, guarantees, proof of insurance and any other he Conditions of Contract identified in the Contract Datanes into effect. Failure to fulfil any of these obligations in te a repudiation of this Agreement.
Tenderer receives one fully completed ori Deviations (if any). Unless the Tenderer	, this Agreement comes into effect on the date when the ginal copy of this document, including the Schedule of (now Contractor) within five days of the date of such any reason why he cannot accept the contents of this a binding contract between the parties.
Signature(s)	
Name(s)	
Capacity	
For the tenderer(Name	e and address of organisation)

Capacity

For the tenderer

(Name and address of organisation)

Name & Signature of Witness

Contractor

Witness 1

Witness 2

Employer

Witness 1

Witness 2

## C1.2 CONTRACT DATA

#### PART 1: DATA PROVIDED BY THE EMPLOYER

#### **CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT**

#### **Contract Specific Data**

The Conditions of Contract are the *General Conditions of Contract for Construction Works* (2010)  $2^{ND}$  *Edition,* published by the South African Institution of Civil Engineering. Private Bag x200, Halfway House, 1685. Is applicable to this contract and is obtainable from www.saice.org.za.

The following contract specific data, referring to the General Condition of Contract for Construction Works, Second Edition, 2010, are applicable to this contract:.

Part 1: Data provided by the Employer

Clause	Description
1.1.1.5	Clause 1.1.1.5 of the GCC is replaced by the following: The "Commencement date" shall be the date the site is handed over to the Contractor.
1.1.1.13	The Defects Liability Period is Twelve (12) months from the date of issuing a completion certificate
1.1.1.14	The due completion date is three (3) months from the date of the site handover.
1.1.1.60	The employer is the LEPELLE NKUMPI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY.
1.1.1.1.26	Pricing Strategy is <b>fixed Contract</b> .
1.2	The employer's address for receipt of communication is:  Telephone: 060 633 4531 Facsimile: 060 633 6896 e-mail: Karabo.magoro@lepelle-nkumpi.gov.za.  Address: Private Bag X07, Chuenespoort, 0745
1.2	The contractor's address for receipt of communication is:  P.O Box
5.3.1	The documentation required before commencement of work are:  Acceptance of offer of appointment letter  Health and safety plan (Specification to be provided)  Programme of Works  Security (Surety/ performance Guarantee)

Г							
_	g	XX7'. 1	XX/:- 2	Б 1	XX.7'	1	XX.'. 0
	Contractor	Witness 1	Witness 2	Employer	Witness 1		Witness 2

Clause	Description						
	Insurance of works						
5.3.2	The time to submit documentation required before the commencement of works is 14 days after receipt of the letter of appointment						
5.8.1	The special non-working days are public holidays, Saturdays and Sundays.						
5.8.1	The year-end break commences on 18 December 2021 and ends on 11 January 2022.						
5.13.1	•	The penalty for delay to achieve completion by the due completion date is 0,05% of the contract price per day					
8.6	The amou	nt to I	be included in the sum insured to cover the value of:				
	R 2 000 0	00.00					
	Add the fo	llowin	ng clauses:				
5.12.2	Extension	of tim	me due to Abnormal Rainfall ne for completion of the Contract shall be allowed in the event all in accordance with the following formula:				
	V	=	$(N_w-N_n) + (R_w-R_n)/20$				
	Where:		(				
	V	=	Extension of time in calendar days for the calendar month under consideration				
	Nw	=	Actual number of days during the calendar month under				
			consideration on which a rainfall of 10mm and more is recorded				
	R <sub>w</sub>	=	Actual total rainfall in mm recorded during the calendar month under consideration				
	Nn	=	Average number of days, derived from rainfall records, on which a rainfall of 10mm and more was recorded during the relevant calendar month as per the tabulated data retrieved from the nearest weather station				
	Rn	=	Average total rainfall in mm for the relevant calendar month,				
			derived from rainfall records, as per the tabulated data retrieved from the nearest weather station				
	portion of negative f correspor The total monthly e	a cale or any iding v extens xtens	nsion of time due to abnormal rainfall has to be calculated for endar month, pro rata values shall be used. Should V be y particular month, and should its absolute value exceed the value of $N_n$ , then V shall be taken as being equal to minus $N_n$ . sion of time to be granted shall be the algebraic sum of all the ions, provided that if this total is negative then the time for II not be reduced due to subnormal rainfall.				

Contractor Witness 1 Witness 2 Employer Witness 1 Witness 2

Rainf Continues a sector his ordaily reading meas The rupda Unles taker round Exter which days.  The vare of to be  6.8.2 The vare Continues The vare (1-x)	value of "n" does not take into account further or concurrent delays which caused by other abnormal climatic conditions such as floods, which have determined separately.
6.8.2 The variety work  6.8.2 The variety work  6.8.2 The variety work  (1-x)	h actual delays as determined, exceed the number of "n" normal working  value of "n" does not take into account further or concurrent delays which caused by other abnormal climatic conditions such as floods, which have determined separately.
6.8.2 The value of	
Continue of $1 - x$	ariations shall be in writing, confirmed by the Contractor and finally oved by the Employer. The Contractor shall not perform any variation until written approval is issued from the Employer.
"L" is urbar P014 "P" is publis Africa "M" is	value of payment certificates is to be adjusted in accordance with the ract Price Adjustment Schedule, where value of "x" is 0,160 $ x) \left[ \frac{aL_t}{L_o} + \frac{bP_t}{P_o} + \frac{cM_t}{M_o} + \frac{dF_t}{F_o} - 1 \right] $ d: Estimate less than R10 000 000 or period less than 6 months is the "Labour Index" and shall be the "Consumer Price Index" for the in area specified in the Contract, as published in the Statistical Release 11.1 in table 21 of Statistics South Africa. In the Statistical Release Polytonia Plant Index" and shall be the "Civil Engineering Plant" index as shed in the Statistical Release Polytonia Plant Index and shall be the price index for "Civil Engineering Plant" as the "Materials Index" and shall be the price index for "Civil Engineering Plant" as published in the Statistical Release Polytonia Plant Index and shall be the price index for "Civil Engineering Plant" as published in the Statistical Release Polytonia Plant Index

Contractor Witness 1 Witness 2 Employer Witness 1 Witness 2

Clause	Description
	shall be the month prior to the month in which the closing date for the tender falls.
	The suffix "t" denotes the current indices applicable to the month in which the last day of the period falls to which the relevant payment certificate relates.
	If any index relevant to any particular certificate is not known at the time when the certificate is prepared, the Engineer shall estimate the value of such index. Any correction, which may be necessary when the correct indices become known, shall be made by the Engineer in subsequent payment certificates.
	The urban area nearest the site is Polokwane.
6.10.3	The percentage retention is 10% of the contract price (including CPA and VAT).
10.5.1	Disputes are to be referred to adjudication.
10.7.1	Disputes are to be referred for final settlement to arbitration.



# Part 2: Data provided by the Contractor

Clause				
1.1.1.9	The contractor is			
1.2	The contractor's address for receipt of communication is:			
	Telephone:		Facsimile:	
	e-mail: Address:			
6.2.1 The Security to be provided by the Contractor is one of the following			ne of the following:	
	TYPE OF SECURI	D CPA)	CONTRACTOR'S CHOICE (YES/ NO)	
	Cash Deposit of 10% of the con Municipal Account			
	Deduction of 10% of the contract price from the Contractor's first payment certificate			
	Performance Guarantee of 10% price	of the contract		
			<del>-</del>	
6.5.1.2.3	The percentage allowances to cover all overhead charges is%.			
6.8.3	The variation in cost of special m	aterial is:		
	SPECIAL MATERIALS	UNIT *	RATE OR PRICE FOR THE BASE MONTH	
	Indicate whether the material w	ill be delivered in	bulk or in containers	
		35 45.170104 111	2 5 55a	

Contractor	Witness 1	Witness 2	Employer	Witness 1	Witness 2

# C1.3 FORM OF GUARANTEE

# FORM OF GUARANTEE

## **CONTRACT NO. LNM001/2021/22**

# ELECTRIFICATION OF 100 CONNECTONS IN BOLAHLAKGOMO VILLAGE WITHIN LEPELLE-NKUMPI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY AREA

LEPELLE-INCOMPI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY AREA
at(Hereinafter referred to as "the Employer")
e Day of20, at
at(Hereinafter called "The Contractor")
n of
t is provided by such Contract that the Contractor shall provide the Employer vay of suretyship for the due and faithful fulfilment of such Contract by the
E WE,ee and bind ourselves jointly and severally as Sureties and Co-principal Debtors under renunciation of the benefits of division and excussion for the due and se by the Contractor of all the terms and conditions of the said Contract, subject anditions.
yer shall, without reference and/or notice to us, have complete liberty of action ny manner authorised and/or contemplated by the terms of the said contract, gree to any modifications, variations, alterations, directions or extensions of the letion Date of the Works under the said Contract, and that its rights under this shall in no way be prejudiced nor our liability hereunder be affected by reason of which the Employer may take under such Contract, or of any modification, alterations of the Due Completion Date which the Employer may make, give, agree to under the said Contract.

Contractor Witness 1 Witness 2 Employer Witness 1 Witness 2 Witness 2

2.	The Employer shall be entitled, with and to give time to or compound or i		*		
3.	This guarantee shall remain in full force and effect until the issue of the Certificate of Completion in terms of the Contract, unless we are advised in writing by the Employer before the issue of the said Certificate of his intention to institute claims, and the particulars thereof, in which event this guarantee shall remain in full force and effect until all such claims have been paid or liquidated.				
4.	Our total liability hereunder shall not exceed the sum of (R).				
5.	We hereby choose domicilium citandi et executandi for all purposes arising hereof at				
IN WIT	FNESS WHEREOF this guarantee ha	s been executed by us	s at on		
this	day of 20				
As witr	nesses:				
1		Signature			
2		Duly authorised to sign on behalf of			
		Address			

Contractor Witness 1 Witness 2 Employer Witness 1 Witness 2

# C1.4 AGREEMENT IN TERMS OF THE OCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY ACT, 1993 (ACT NO 85 OF 1993)

# C1.4 AGREEMENT IN TERMS OF THE OCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY ACT, 1993 (ACT NO 85 OF 1993)

THIS	THIS AGREEMENT made at								
on th	nis th		the year						
Emple	between THE LEPELLE NKUMPI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY(hereinafter called "the Employer") of the one part, herein represented by								
in his	n his capacity as								
and									
(here	inafte	er called "the Mandatory") of the other part, herein represented by							
in his	сара	acity as							
- EL	.ECT	AS the Employer is desirous that certain works be constructed, viz, CONTR CONTRACT NO. LNM001/2021/22 RIFICATION OF 100 CONNECTONS IN BOLAHLAKGOMO VILLAGE E-NKUMPI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY AREA.							
Work proce	s and	accepted a Bid by the Mandatory for the construction, completion and maintenance whereas the Employer and the Mandatory have agreed to certain arrangents to be followed in order to ensure compliance by the Mandatory with the provisional Health and Safety Act, 1993 (Act 85 of 1993);	ments and						
NOW	/ THE	EREFORE THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSETH AS FOLLOWS:							
1	The Mandatory shall execute the work in accordance with the Contract Documents pertaining to this Contract.								
2	This Agreement shall hold good from its Commencement Date, which shall be the date of a written notice from the Employer or Engineer requiring him to commence the execution of the Works, to either								
	(a)	the date of the Final Approval Certificate issued in terms of Clause 5.16.1 of the Conditions of Contract (hereinafter referred to as "the GCC"),	e General						
	(b)	the date of termination of the Contract in terms of Clauses 9.1of the GCC.							
3	The	Mandatory declares himself to be conversant with the following:							
	(a)	All the requirements, regulations and standards of the Occupational Health a Act (Act 85 of 1993), hereinafter referred to as "The Act", together with its am and with special reference to the following Sections of The Act:	•						

(i) Section 8 : General duties of employers to their employees;

(ii) Section 9: General duties of employers and self-employed persons to

persons other than employees;

(iii) Section 37: Acts or omissions by employees or mandataries, and

(iv) Subsection 37(2) relating to the purpose and meaning of this Agreement.

- (b) The procedures and safety rules of the Employer as pertaining to the Mandatory and to all his subcontractors.
- In addition to the requirements of Clause 8 of the GCC and all relevant requirements of the above-mentioned Volume 3, the Mandatory agrees to execute all the Works forming part of this Contract and to operate and utilise all machinery, plant and equipment in accordance with the Act.
- The Mandatory is responsible for the compliance with the Act by all his subcontractors, whether or not selected and/or approved by the Employer.
- The Mandatory warrants that all his and his subcontractors' workmen are covered in terms of the Compensation for Occupational Injuries and Diseases Act, 1993 which cover shall remain in force whilst any such workmen are present on site. A letter of good standing from the Compensation Commissioner to this effect must be produced to the Employer upon signature of the agreement.
- 7 The Mandatory undertakes to ensure that he and/or subcontractors and/or their respective employers will at all times comply with the following conditions:
  - (a) The Mandatory shall assume the responsibility in terms of Section 16.1 of the Occupational Health and Safety Act. The Mandatory shall not delegate any duty in terms of Section 16.2 of this Act without the prior written approval of the Employer. If the Mandatory obtains such approval and delegates any duty in terms of section 16.2 a copy of such written delegation shall immediately be forwarded to the Employer.
  - (b) All incidents referred to in the Occupational Health and Safety Act shall be reported by the Mandatory to the Department of Labour as well as to the Employer. The Employer will further be provided with copies of all written documentation relating to any incident.
  - (c) The Employer hereby obtains an interest in the issue of any formal inquiry conducted in terms of section 32 of the Occupational Health and Safety Act into any incident involving the Mandatory and/or his employees and/or his subcontractors.

In witness thereof the parties hereto have set their signatures hereon in the presence of the subscribing witnesses:

Contractor	Witness 1	Witness 2	Employer	Witness 1	Witness 2

# SIGNED FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE EMPLOYER:

WITNESS	1
NAME (IN CAPITALS)	1
SIGNED FOR A	ND ON BEHALF OF THE MANDATORY:
WITNESS	1
NAME (IN CAPITALS)	1

Contractor Witness 1 Witness 2 Employer Witness 1 Witness 2

#### LEPELLE NKUMPI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY



#### **CONTRACT NO. LNM001/2021/22**

# ELECTRIFICATION OF 100 CONNECTONS IN BOLAHLAKGOMO VILLAGE WITHIN LEPELLE-NKUMPI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY AREA

#### C2.1 PRICING INSTRUCTIONS

- 1. The General Conditions of Contract, the Contract Data, Standard Specifications For Roads and Bridge Works for State Road Authorities (including the Project Specifications) and the Drawings shall be read in conjunction with the Bill of Quantities.
- 2. a. The Schedule comprises items covering the Contractor's profit and costs of general liabilities and of the construction of temporary and permanent Works.
  - b. Although the Tenderer is at liberty to insert a rate of his own choosing for each item in the Schedule, his attention is drawn to the fact that the Contractor has the right, under various circumstances, to payment for additional works carried out and that the Engineer is obliged to base his assessment of the payment to be paid for such additional work on the rates inserted in the Schedule by the Contractor.
  - c. Clause 8 of each Standardized Specification and the measurement and payment clause of each Particular Specification, read together with the relevant clause of the Project Specification, set out what ancillary or associated activities are included in the rate for the operations specified.
- 3. Unless otherwise stated, items are measured net in accordance with the Drawings, and no allowance has been made for waste.
- 4. The prices and rates to be inserted in the Schedule of Quantities are to be the full inclusive prices to the Employer for the work described under the several items. The prices and rates shall be exclusive of Value Added Tax. Such prices shall cover all costs and expenses that may be required in and for the construction of the work described, and shall cover the cost of all general risks, liabilities, and obligations set forth or implied in the documents on which the tender is based.

-			_		_		_		_	
П										
- 1										
- 1										
- 1										
- 1										
	Contractor	Witness 1		Witness 2		Employer		Witness 1		Witness 2

- 5. A price or rate is to be entered, in **BLACK INK**, against each item in the Schedule of Quantities.
- 6. In the event of the Tenderer failing to price any item it will be held that the Tenderer has made adequate allowance under other items for all labour, material and costs required for the execution, not only of the quantum of work covered by the unpriced item but also for any increase in the said quantum which may have to be undertaken during the course of the Contract.
- 7. The quantities set out in the schedule of quantities are only approximate quantities. The quantities of work finally accepted and certified for payment, and not the quantities given in the schedule of quantities, will be used to determine payments to the contractor.
- 8. An amount or rate shall be entered against each item in the Bill of Quantities, whether or not quantities are stated. An item against which no amount or rate is entered will be considered to be covered by the other amounts or rates in the Bill.
- 9. The Bidder shall also fill in a rate against the items where the words "rate only" appear in the amount column. Although no work is foreseen under these items and no quantities are consequently given in the quantity column, the bidded rates shall apply should work under these items actually be required.
- 10. Should the Bidder group a number of items together and bid one sum for such group of items, the single bidded sum shall apply to that group of items and not to each individual item, or should he indicate against any item that full compensation for such item has been included in another item, the rate for the item included in another item shall be deemed to be nil.
- 11. The bidded rates, prices and sums shall, subject only to the provisions of the Conditions of Contract, remain valid irrespective of any change in the quantities during the execution of the Contract.
- 12. The quantities of work as measured and accepted and certified for payment in accordance with the Conditions of Contract, and not the quantities stated in the Bill of Quantities, will be used to determine payments to the Contractor. The validity of the Contract shall in no way be affected by differences between the quantities in the Bill of Quantities and the quantities certified for payment.

Ordering of materials are not to be based on the Bill of Quantities, but only on information issued for construction purposes.

13. For the purposes of this Bill of Quantities, the following words shall have the meanings hereby assigned to them:

Unit: The unit of measurement for each item of work as defined in the

Standardized, Project or Particular Specifications

Quantity: The number of units of work for each item

Rate : The payment per unit of work at which the Bidder bids to do the work

Amount : The quantity of an item multiplied by the bidded rate of the (same) item

Control	Witness 1	Witness 2	E 1	Witness 1	Witness 2	
Contractor	wirness i	wirness z	Employer	wirness i	wirness z	

Sum : An amount bidded for an item, the extent of which is described in the Bill of

Quantities, the Specifications or elsewhere, but of which the quantity of

work is not measured in units

14 The units of measurement indicated in the Bill of Quantities are metric units. The following abbreviations may appear in the Bill of Quantities:

mm = millimetre
m = metre
km = kilometre
km-pass = kilometre-pass
m² = square metre
m²-pass = square metre-pass

 $\begin{array}{cccc} \text{ha} & = & \text{hectare} \\ \text{m}^3 & = & \text{cubic metre} \end{array}$ 

m³-km = cubic metre-kilometre

kW kilowatt = kΝ kilonewton = kg = kilogram ton (1 000 kg) t = % = per cent MN meganewton =

MN-m = meganewton-metre
PC Sum = Prime Cost Sum
Prov Sum = Provisional Sum

Contractor Witness 1 Witness 2 Employer Witness 1 Witness 2

# LEPELLE NKUMPI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY



## **CONTRACT NO. LNM001/2021/22**

# ELECTRIFICATION OF 100 CONNECTONS IN BOLAHLAKGOMO VILLAGE WITHIN LEPELLE-NKUMPI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY AREA

C2.2 BILL OF QUANTITIES

						٠
Contractor	 Witness 1	Witness 2	Employer	Witness 1	Witness 2	

FLECTRIFIC	CATION OF BOLAHLAKGOMO VILLAGE -	100 UNITS		
LLLCTIMIT	CATION OF BOLAHLANGOWIO VILLAGE	100 011115		
Item	Description	Amount		
		Materials	Labour	Total Price
Α	Preliminaries & General			
В	Pegging out the works			
С	Digging Holes			
D	Plant poles			
E	MV Structures Dual Phase			
E	MV Structures Three Phase			
F	MV Stays			
G	LV Structures			
Н	LV Stays			
I	Service Boxes			
J	Stringing			
K	Transformer Installation			
L	LV Protection			
М	Installation of Earthing			
N	Pole Numbering			
0	Commissioning			
P	Other			
Q	House Connections			
R	Excavate and plant poles			
S	Conductor			
	General			
SUB TOTA				
10.00%	CONTINGENCIES			
SUB TOTA	L2			

Contractor

Witness 1

Witness 2

Employer

Witness 2

Witness 1

15%	ADD VAT		
TOTAL INCL	UDING VAT 15%		
COST PER C	ONNECTION ALL INCLUSIVE		

Item	Description	Unit	MQty	MRate	LQty	LRate	Mtotal	Ltotal	Total
A	Site Establishment and Safety								
1	Site Camp, Store, personnel, rental, transport, name board etc	Sum	1		1				
2	Payment of CLO (Provisional Amount)	Sum	0	0.00	1	20 000.00	0.00	20 000.00	20 000.00
3	Payment of Student (Provisional Amount)	Sum	0	0.00	1	20 000.00	0.00	20 000.00	20 000.00
4	Payment of PSC Members (Provisional Amount)	Sum	0	0.00	1	5 000.00	0.00	5 000.00	5 000.00
5	Compliance with OHS ACT incl. Safety File and safety instructions	Sum	1	0.00	1				
6	Training (Provisional Amount)	Sum	0	0.00	1	40 000.00	0.00	40 000.00	40 000.00
7	PPE for EPWP workers (Provisional Amount)	Sum	0	0.00	1	50 000.00	0.00	50 000.00	50 000.00

					1	
					1	
Contractor	Witness 1	Witness 2	Employer	Witness 1		Witness 2

8	Payment of EPWP workers (Provisional Amount)	Sum	0	0.00	) 1		100 000.00	0.00	100 000.00	100 000.00
SUB	-TOTAL									
В	Pegging out the	Unit	MQty	MRate	LQty	LR	late	Mtotal	Ltotal	Total
	works	_								
1	MV Pegging - excl bush clearing and tree felling (Provisional Amount)	km	0.00	0.00	1	0.0	00	0.00	30 000.00	30 000.00
2	LV Pegging - excl bush clearing and tree felling (Provisional Amount)	km	0.00	0.00	1	0.0	00	0.00	50 000.00	50 000.00
3	As build drawings (Provisional Amount)	km	0.00	0.00	1	0.0	00	0.00	50 000.00	50 000.00
4	Bush Clearing and Tree Falling	m	0.00	0.00	300					
SUB	-TOTAL					I.				
С	Digging Holes	Unit	MQty	MRate	LQty	LR	Rate	Mtotal	Ltotal	Total
1	LV stay back-actor or hand	e.a.	0	0.00	7					
2	Rock Drill	e.a.	0	0.00	46					
3	Compressors	e.a.	0	0.00	7					
4	MV stay back-actor or hand	e.a.	0	0.00	6					
5	Rock Drill	e.a.	0	0.00	13					
6	Compressors	e.a.	0	0.00	6					
7	7m Pole back- actor or hand	e.a.	0	0.00	10					
8	Rock Drill	e.a.	0	0.00	60					
9	Compressors	e.a.	0	0.00	10					
10	9m Pole back- actor or hand	e.a.	0	0.00	10					
11	Rock Drill	e.a.	0	0.00	26					
12 16	Compressors  11m Pole back- actor or hand	e.a.	0	0.00	7					
17	Rock Drill	e.a.	0	0.00	10	+				
18	Compressors	e.a.	0	0.00	7	+				
19	13m Pole back- actor or hand	e.a.	0	0.00	0					
20	Rock Drill	e.a.	0	0.00	6					
21	Compressors	e.a.	0	0.00	0					
SUB	-TOTAL									
D	Plant poles	Unit	MQty	MRate	LQty	LR	ate	Mtotal	Ltotal	Total
C	Contractor Witne	ess 1		Witness 2		Er	nployer	Witness	1	Witness 2

1	7m Wood 120-	e.a.	80		80				
	140mm tops								
2	9m Wood 160-	e.a.	46		46				
	180 mm tops								
3	11m Wood 160-	e.a.	24		24				
	180mm tops								
4	13m Wood 180-	e.a.	6		6				
	200mm tops								
SUB	-TOTAL	1	I	1	1				
_	BAN/ Charles	T	1101		101	LD.L.	201.1.1		<b>-</b>
E	MV Structures	Unit	MQty	MRate	LQty	LRate	Mtotal	Ltotal	Total
	DUAL PHASE								
	THREE PHASE	Unit	MQty	MRate	LQty	LRate	Mtotal	Ltotal	Total
1	T-off ass int vert	e.a.	6		6				
2	Susp ass vert (10-	e.a.	10		10				
	30 deg)								
3	Strain ass vertical	e.a.	5		5				
	(30-90 deg)					<u> </u>			
4	Terminal ass vert	e.a.	6		6				
5	In-line strain vert	e.a.	3		3				
SUB	-TOTAL	•	•	•	•	<u>,                                      </u>			
		T		T		1			
F	MV Stays	Unit	MQty	MRate	LQty	LRate	Mtotal	Ltotal	Total
1	1 Off conv anchor	e.a.	25		25	1			
SUB	-TOTAL								
G	LV Structures	Unit	MQty	MRate	LQty	LRate	Mtotal	Ltotal	Total
1	Int / susp (0-30	e.a.	30		30				1000
-	deg) - DDT 1100	C.u.			30				
2	2 ph Strain (0-60	e.a.	12		12				
-	deg)	c.a.	**		14				
3	Strain (60-90 deg)	0.2	28		28	1			
4	Terminal - DDT	e.a.			25	1			
+		e.a.	25		25				
_	T off from interne	-	10		10	1			
5	T-off from interm -	e.a.	10		10				
	DDT 1149		<b> </b>						
5	toff strain	e.a.	7		7				
7	Cross int-int ass -	e.a.	7		7				
	DDT 1141								
8	Cross int-strain ass	e.a.	7		7				
	- DDT 1143								
SUB	-TOTAL								
Н	LV Stays	Unit	MQty	MRate	LQty	LRate	Mtotal	Ltotal	Total
1	1 Off conv anchor	e.a.	40		40	1			
2	1 Off flying stay	e.a.	10		10				
3	1 Off strut pole 9m	e.a.	10		10				
	-TOTAL		1	<u> </u>	1 -0	1			
		ı	1	1					
	Service Boxes	Unit		MRate	LQty	LRate	Mtotal	Ltotal	Total
1A	•	e.a.	45		45				
	63 A mcb								
SUB	-TOTAL								
ı	Stringing	Unit	MQty	MRate	LQty	LRate	Mtotal	Ltotal	Total
	ou mama	Jint	i iviquy	winate	Laty	Litate	IVICOLAT	Liotai	Total
			1 1		1 1				i l

	<b>.</b>	T	1	1	T	Ţ		1	
1	Fox conductor	m	3000		3000				
2	35 mm sq ABC 3-ph	m	2500		2500				
3	70 mm sq ABC 2-	m	1500		1500				
	ph								
4	70 mm sq ABC 3-	m	1000		1000				
	ph								
5	MV Mink full	e.a.	3		3				
	tension joint								
6	LV joint 35 mm full	e.a.	5		5				
	tension								
7	LV joint 70 mm full	e.a.	10		10				
	tension								
SUB	3-TOTAL		l .		1	1			
		1	1	1	Т	T			
K	Transformer	Unit	MQty	MRate	LQty	LRate	Mtotal	Ltotal	Total
	Installation								
	Transformers:								
	22kV - Off Line								
1	100kVA x 3 Ph (2	ea	1		1				
	off) - new								
2	50kVA x 3 Ph (0	ea	0		0				
	off) - new								
3	32kVA x 2 Ph (0	ea	3		3				
	off) - new								
4	16kVA x 2 Ph (0	ea	0		0				
	off) - new								
SUB	B-TOTAL	ı		1	I	ı			
						<u> </u>			
	LV Protection	Unit	MQty	MRate	LQty	LRate	Mtotal	Ltotal	Total
	Morsdorf type								
	fuses								
1	63A Singlel phase	e.a.	0		0				
	(16kVA)								
2	63A Dual phase	e.a.	3		3				
	(32kVA)								
3	80A Three phase	e.a.	0		0				
	(50kVA)								
4	160A three phase	e.a.	1		1				
	100kvA								
SUB	B-TOTAL	ı	I	ı	1	1			
		T	ı	1	T	Ţ			
L	Installation of	Unit	MQty	MRate	LQty	LRate	Mtotal	Ltotal	Total
	Earthing								
1	MV Earthing (Type	e.a.	9		9				
	1 crowfoot)								
2	LV Earthing (Type 1	e.a.	27		27				
	crowfoot)								
3	Bonding	e.a.	10		10				
SUB	-TOTAL					<u></u>			
	Dala Maria	1	N40:	845	10:	LD	84	12	
M	Pole Numbering	Unit	MQty	MRate	LQty	LRate	Mtotal	Ltotal	Total
1	MV pole number	e.a.	30		30				
2	LV pole number	e.a.	126		126				
SUB	S-TOTAL								

N	Commissioning	Unit	MQty	MRate	LQty	LRate	Mtotal	Ltotal	Total
1	Test & commission trsf and MV	e.a.	0		4				
	equipment								
SUE	3-TOTAL								
0	Other	Unit	MQty	MRate	LQty	LRate	Mtotal	Ltotal	Total
1	Link assembly (Off	ea	20		20				
	load) per phase								
2	Drop-out fuses	ea	3		3				
	three phase								
3	Drop-out fuses	ea	9		9				
	dual phase		_						
4	LIVE WORK	sum	0		4	50 000.00	0.00	200 000.00	200 000.00
5	Ant-clim device	ea	18		18				
30E	3-TOTAL								
Р	House Connections	Unit	MQty	MRate	LQty	LRate	Mtotal	Ltotal	Total
1	Overhead	ea	100		100				
_	connection								
2	Supply ECU base,	ea	100		100				
	fixing rails and plug								
3	Supply Split Meter	ea	100		100				
	Din Rail 20A WS								
	with Keypad								
4	Supply, Delivery	ea	100		100				
	and install								
	electricity								
	dispenser unit								
	(Conlog Split								
	Meters or								
	equivalent)								
	including security device								
5	Sealing of meters	ea	100		100				
6	COC Certificate	ea	100		100				
•	ECA version		100		100				
7	Supply and install	ea	100		100				
	additional 63A								
_	circuit breaker	L							
8	Capture and	ea	2		100				
	upload of customer								
	data new &								
	existing					<u> </u>			
SUE	3-TOTAL								
Q	Excavate and plant poles	Unit	350	MRate	LQty	LRate	Mtotal	Ltotal	Total
1	5m Wood 80-100	e.a.	70		7				
2	mm tops Rock Drill		0		56				
3	Compressors	e.a.	0		7				
4	7m Wood 120-140	e.a.	30		3				
7	mm tops	c.a.	30						
	· · ·	1			<u>.                                      </u>				
(	Contractor Witne	ess 1		Witness 2		Employer	Witness	1	Witness 2

5	Rock Drill		0		24				
6	Compressors	e.a.	0		3				
7	Shackpole Dressing	e.a.	100		100				
SUE	3-TOTAL								
	6			845 - 1 -		15.1.	0.01 - 1 - 1		<b>T</b>
R	Conductor	Unit	MQty	MRate	LQty	LRate	Mtotal	Ltotal	Total
<b>R</b>	Conductor 10mm sq Airdac	<b>Unit</b> m	<b>MQty</b> 6000	MRate	<b>LQty</b> 6000	LRate	Mtotal	Ltotal	Total
1				MRate		LRate	Mtotal	Ltotal	Total

An electronic copy of the Schedule of Quantities will be made available by contacting Lepelle-Nkumpi Local Municipality Supply Chain Management. It is a requirement that the original yellow pages contained in the tender document <u>must still be completed in black ink</u>. A tender will be disqualified if only a printed copy of the Schedule of Quantities is submitted

#### LEPELLE NKUMPI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY



#### **CONTRACT NO. LNM001/2021/22**

# ELECTRIFICATION OF 100 CONNECTONS IN BOLAHLAKGOMO VILLAGE WITHIN LEPELLE-NKUMPI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY AREA

#### C3.1 SCOPE OF WORK

#### **DESCRIPTION OF WORKS**

#### C3.1.1 General Description of the project

The project comprises of electrification of 100 households/connections. The village is located for ±115km from Polokwane CBD.

#### C3.1.1 Employer's Objectives

•	The project to be completed within reasonable budget and program.												
Contractor		Witness 1	_	Witness 2	J	Employer		Witness 1		Witness 2			

- The tasks must be done in line with SABS, SANS or IEC.
- To deliver public infrastructure using labour intensive methods.
- Job creation around Lepelle Nkumpi Local Municipality (EPDW)
- Development of business opportunities to emerging contractors under LNM.
- The cost of the project must not affect the quality of work.
- To complete the above tasks to Eskom standards.

#### Labour-intensive works

Labour-intensive works comprise the activities described in SANS 1921-5, Earthworks activities which are to be performed by hand, and its associated specification data. Such works shall be constructed using local labour to be temporarily employed in terms of this Scope of Work.

#### C3.1.2 Overview and Location of Works

The work that must be executed under this contract is electrification of 100 households in Bolahlakgomo village within Lepelle Nkumpi Local Municipality area in Capricorn District Municipality.

#### C3.1.3 Extent of Works

The scope of work comprise of the following:

- Site establishment
- Site clearance
- · Pegging out of works
- Digging of holes
- Planting of poles
- Installation of Medium Voltage structure
- Installation of Low Voltage structure
- Installation of Medium and Low Voltage stays
- Service boxes
- · Stringing of Low Voltage and Medium Voltage lines
- Transformer installations
- Low Voltage Protection
- Installation of Earthing

Contractor Witness 1 Witness 2 Employer	Witness 1	Witness 2

- Pole numbering
- House connection works
- Stringing of house conductor
- Testing and Commissioning
- Energizing

#### Note:

The description of the project as described in this section is merely an outline of the contract works and shall not be regarded as limiting to the amount of work to be done by the Contractor under this contract.

#### C3.1.4 Location of the Works

The following details provide the key elements of the project area:

- Municipal Area: at Lepelle-Nkumpi
- Project area Locality: at Bolahlakgomo Village S: 24 27 10.85; E 29 18 34.39

#### C3.1.5 Temporary Works

The temporary works will be identified during construction.

#### C3.1.6 General Information

#### C3.1.6.1 Drawings

Drawings are to be provided on an on-going basis by the Employer representative/ Engineer as deemed necessary.

Any information in the possession of the contractor, which the resident engineer requires to complete the as-built drawings, shall be supplied to the resident engineer before a certificate of completion will be issued.

Only figured dimensions shall be used and drawings shall not be scaled unless so instructed by the engineer. The engineer will supply all figured dimensions omitted from the drawings.

#### C3.1.6.2 Power, Water Supply and Other Services

The contractor shall make his own arrangements concerning the supply of electrical power and all other services. No direct payment will be made for the provision of electrical and other services. The cost of providing these services will be deemed to be included in the rates and amounts tendered for the various items of work for which these services are required.

#### C3.1.6.3 Contractor's Camp Site and Security

The contractor shall make his own arrangements regarding the establishment of a camp site and housing for his construction personnel and all regulations stipulated by the local authority shall be adhered to.

see 2

It is anticipated that the contractor's choice of a camp site will be influenced by the availability of telephone and electrical connections as well as the supply of potable water

Provision is made in these specifications for the erection of a security fence around the site offices. The contractor shall be responsible for the security of his personnel and constructional plant on and around the site of the works and for the security of his camp, and the employer will consider no claims in this regard.

- C3.1.6.4 Additional Requirements for Construction Activities
- C3.1.6.4.1The contractor may not commence constructional activities before adequate provision has been made to accommodate traffic in accordance with the requirements of this document and the South African Road Traffic Signs Manual.
- C3.1.6.4.2The contractor shall submit proposals in connection with directional signs to the engineer for approval.
- C3.1.6.5 Programme Requirements for Construction Activities

The contractor shall programme his activities to be suitable in terms of his resources to complete the contract inside the stipulated time period.

#### C3.1.6.6 Construction in Confined Areas

It may be necessary for the contractor to work in confined areas. In certain areas the width of the fill material and pavement layers may reduce to zero and the working space may be confined. The method of construction in these confined areas depends on the contractor's construction plant. However, the contractor must note that measurement and payment will be in accordance with the specified cross-sections and dimensions, irrespective of the method used to achieve these cross-sections and dimensions, and that the rates and amounts tendered will be deemed to include full compensation for any special equipment or construction methods or for any difficulty encountered in working in confined areas and narrow widths, and at or around obstructions, and that no extra payment will be made nor will any claim for payment be considered on account of these difficulties.

#### **C3.1.7** Labour Regulations

#### A27 Payment for the labour-intensive component of the works

Payment for works identified in clause 3.1.3 "the Extent of the Project" in the Project Specifications as being labour-intensive shall only be made in accordance with the provisions of the Contract if the works are constructed strictly in accordance with the provisions of the scope of work. Any non-payment for such works shall not relieve the Contractor in any way from his obligations either in contract or in delict.

#### A28 Applicable labour laws

The Ministerial Determination for Special Public Works Programmes, issued in terms of the Basic Conditions of Employment Act of 1997by the Minister of Labour in Government Notice N° R63 of 25 January 2002, as reproduced below, shall apply to works described in the scope of work as being labour intensive and which are undertaken by unskilled or semi-skilled workers.

#### A29 Introduction

This document contains the standard terms and conditions for workers employed in elementary occupations on a Special Public Works Programme (SPWP). These terms and conditions do NOT apply to persons employed in the supervision and management of a SPWP.

A29.2 In this document –

(	a)	"department"	means any	der	partment	of the	State.	imp	lementing	agent o	r contractor

Contractor	Witness 1	 Witness 2	li.	Employer	Witness 1	l.	Witness 2

- (b) "employer" means any department, implementing agency or contractor that hires workers to work in elementary occupations on a SPWP;
- (c) "worker" means any person working in an elementary occupation on a SPWP;
- (d) "elementary occupation" means any occupation involving unskilled or semi-skilled work;
- (e) "management" means any person employed by a department or implementing agency to administer or execute an SPWP;
- (f) "task" means a fixed quantity of work;
- (g) "task-based work" means work in which a worker is paid a fixed rate for performing a task;
- (h) "task-rated worker" means a worker paid on the basis of the number of tasks completed;
- (i) "time-rated worker" means a worker paid on the basis of the length of time worked.

#### A30 Terms of Work

- A30.1 Workers on a SPWP are employed on a temporary basis.
- A30.2 A worker may NOT be employed for longer than 24 months in any five-year cycle on a SPWP.
- A30.2 Employment on a SPWP does not qualify as employment as a contributor for the purposes of the Unemployment Insurance Act 30 of 1966.

#### A31 Normal Hours of Work

- A31.1 An employer may not set tasks or hours of work that require a worker to work-
  - (a) more than forty hours in any week
  - (b) on more than five days in any week; and
  - (c) for more than eight hours on any day.
- A31.2 An employer and worker may agree that a worker will work four days per week. The worker may then work up to ten hours per day.
- A31.3 A task-rated worker may not work more than a total of 55 hours in any week to complete the tasks allocated (based on a 40-hour week) to that worker.

#### A32 Meal Breaks

- A32.1 A worker may not work for more than five hours without taking a meal break of at least thirty minutes duration.
- A32.2 An employer and worker may agree on longer meal breaks.
- A32.3 A worker may not work during a meal break. However, an employer may require a worker to perform duties during a meal break if those duties cannot be left unattended and cannot be performed by another worker. An employer must take reasonable steps to ensure that a worker is relieved of his or her duties during the meal break.
- A32.4 A worker is not entitled to payment for the period of a meal break. However, a worker who is paid on the basis of time worked must be paid if the worker is required to work or to be available for work during the meal break.

#### A33 Special Conditions for Security Guards

- A33.1 A security guard may work up to 55 hours per week and up to eleven hours per day.
- A33.2 A security guard who works more than ten hours per day must have a meal break of at least one hour or two breaks of at least 30 minutes each.

Contractor	Witness 1	 Witness 2	li.	Employer	Witness 1	l.	Witness 2

#### A34 Daily Rest Period

Every worker is entitled to a daily rest period of at least eight consecutive hours. The daily rest period is measured from the time the worker ends work on one day until the time the worker starts work on the next day.

#### A35 Weekly Rest Period

Every worker must have two days off every week. A worker may only work on their day off to perform work which must be done without delay and cannot be performed by workers during their ordinary hours of work ("emergency work").

#### A36 Work on Sundays and Public Holidays

- A36.1 A worker may only work on a Sunday or public holiday to perform emergency or security work.
- A36.2 Work on Sundays is paid at the ordinary rate of pay.
- A36.3 A task-rated worker who works on a public holiday must be paid
  - (a) the worker's daily task rate, if the worker works for less than four hours;
  - (b) double the worker's daily task rate, if the worker works for more than four hours.
- A36.4 A time-rated worker who works on a public holiday must be paid
  - (a) the worker's daily rate of pay, if the worker works for less than four hours on the public holiday;
  - (b) double the worker's daily rate of pay, if the worker works for more than four hours on the public holiday.

#### A37 Sick Leave

- A37.1 Only workers who work four or more days per week have the right to claim sick-pay in terms of this clause.
- A37.2 A worker who is unable to work on account of illness or injury is entitled to claim one day's paid sick leave for every full month that the worker has worked in terms of a contract.
- A37.3 A worker may accumulate a maximum of twelve days' sick leave in a year.
- A37.4 Accumulated sick-leave may not be transferred from one contract to another contract.
- A37.5 An employer must pay a task-rated worker the worker's daily task rate for a day's sick leave.
- A37.6 An employer must pay a time-rated worker the worker's daily rate of pay for a day's sick leave.
- A37.7 An employer must pay a worker sick pay on the worker's usual payday.
- A37.8 Before paying sick-pay, an employer may require a worker to produce a certificate stating that the worker was unable to work on account of sickness or injury if the worker is
  - (a) absent from work for more than two consecutive days; or
  - (b)absent from work on more than two occasions in any eight-week period.
- A37.9 A medical certificate must be issued and signed by a medical practitioner, a qualified nurse or a clinic staff member authorised to issue medical certificates indicating the duration and reason for incapacity.

		l			1		
Contractor	Witness 1	-	Witness 2	Employer	=	Witness 1	Witness 2

A37.10 A worker is not entitled to paid sick-leave for a work-related injury or occupational disease for which the worker can claim compensation under the Compensation for Occupational Injuries and Diseases Act.

#### A38 Maternity Leave

- A38.1 A worker may take up to four consecutive months' unpaid maternity leave.
- A38.2 A worker is not entitled to any payment or employment-related benefits during maternity leave.
- A38.3 A worker must give her employer reasonable notice of when she will start maternity leave and when she will return to work.
- A38.4 A worker is not required to take the full period of maternity leave. However, a worker may not work for four weeks before the expected date of birth of her child or for six weeks after the birth of her child, unless a medical practitioner, midwife or qualified nurse certifies that she is fit to do so.
- A38.5 A worker may begin maternity leave
  - (a) four weeks before the expected date of birth; or
  - (b) on an earlier date -
    - (i) if a medical practitioner, midwife or certified nurse certifies that it is necessary for the health of the worker or that of her unborn child; or
    - (ii) if agreed to between employer and worker; or
  - (c) on a later date, if a medical practitioner, midwife or certified nurse has certified that the worker is able to continue to work without endangering her health.
- A38.6 A worker who has a miscarriage during the third trimester of pregnancy or bears a stillborn child may take maternity leave for up to six weeks after the miscarriage or stillbirth.
- A38.7 A worker who returns to work after maternity leave, has the right to start a new cycle of twenty-four months employment, unless the SPWP on which she was employed has ended.

#### A39 Family responsibility leave

- A39.1 Workers, who work for at least four days per week, are entitled to three days paid family responsibility leave each year in the following circumstances -
  - (a) when the employee's child is born;
  - (b) when the employee's child is sick;
  - (c) in the event of a death of -
    - (i) the employee's spouse or life partner;
  - (ii) the employee's parent, adoptive parent, grandparent, child, adopted child, grandchild or sibling.

#### A40 Statement of Conditions

- A40.1 An employer must give a worker a statement containing the following details at the start of employment
  - (a) the employer's name and address and the name of the SPWP;
  - (b) the tasks or job that the worker is to perform; and
  - (c)the period for which the worker is hired or, if this is not certain, the expected duration of the contract:
  - (d) the worker's rate of pay and how this is to be calculated;
  - (e) the training that the worker will receive during the SPWP.
- A40.2 An employer must ensure that these terms are explained in a suitable language to any employee who is unable to read the statement.

C	Witness 1	Witness 2	P1	Witness 1	Witness 2
Contractor	wirness i	Witness Z	Employer	wirness i	wirness z

A40.3 An employer must supply each worker with a copy of these conditions of employment.

#### A 41 Keeping Records

- A41.1 Every employer must keep a written record of at least the following
  - (a) the worker's name and position;
  - (b)in the case of a task-rated worker, the number of tasks completed by the worker;
  - (c) in the case of a time-rated worker, the time worked by the worker:
  - (d) payments made to each worker.
- A41.2 The employer must keep this record for a period of at least three years after the completion of the SPWP.

#### A42 Payment

- A42.1 An employer must pay all wages at least monthly in cash or by cheque or into a bank account.
- A42.2 A task-rated worker will only be paid for tasks that have been completed.
- A42.3 An employer must pay a task-rated worker within five weeks of the work being completed and the work having been approved by the manager or the contractor having submitted an invoice to the employer.
- A42.4 A time-rated worker will be paid at the end of each month.
- A42.5 Payment must be made in cash, by cheque or by direct deposit into a bank account designated by the worker.
- A42.6 Payment in cash or by cheque must take place
  - (a) at the workplace or at a place agreed to by the worker;
  - (b) during the worker's working hours or within fifteen minutes of the start or finish of work:
  - (c) in a sealed envelope which becomes the property of the worker.
- A42.7 An employer must give a worker the following information in writing
  - (a) the period for which payment is made;
  - (b) the numbers of tasks completed or hours worked;
  - (c) the worker's earnings;
  - (d) any money deducted from the payment;
  - (e) the actual amount paid to the worker.
- A42.8 If the worker is paid in cash or by cheque, this information must be recorded on the envelope and the worker must acknowledge receipt of payment by signing for it
- A42.9 If a worker's employment is terminated, the employer must pay all monies owing to that worker within one month of the termination of employment.

#### A43 Deductions

- A43.1 An employer may not deduct money from a worker's payment unless the deduction is required in terms of a law.
- A43.2 An employer must deduct and pay to the SA Revenue Services any income tax that the worker is required to pay.
- A43.3 An employer who deducts money from a worker's pay for payment to another person must pay the money to that person within the time period and other requirements specified in the agreement law, court order or arbitration award concerned.
- A43.4 An employer may not require or allow a worker to –

_						_	
						1	
1							
1							
1							
1							
1							
1							
1							
	G	XX7'. 1	XXII. 0		XX 22	-	XX 0
	Contractor	Witness 1	Witness 2	Employer	Witness 1		Witness 2

- (a) repay any payment except an overpayment previously made by the employer by mistake:
- (b) state that the worker received a greater amount of money than the employer actually paid to the worker; or
- (c) pay the employer or any other person for having been employed.

#### A44 Health and Safety

- A44.1 Employers must take all reasonable steps to ensure that the working environment is healthy and safe.
- A44.2 A worker must-
  - (a) work in a way that does not endanger his/her health and safety or that of any other person:
  - (b) obey any health and safety instruction;
  - (c) obey all health and safety rules of the SPWP;
  - (d) use any personal protective equipment or clothing issued by the employer;
  - (e) report any accident, near-miss incident or dangerous behaviour by another person to their employer or manager.

#### A45 Compensation for Injuries and Diseases

- A45.1 It is the responsibility of the employers (other than a contractor) to arrange for all persons employed on a SPWP to be covered in terms of the Compensation for Occupational Injuries and Diseases Act, 130 of 1993.
- A45.2 A worker must report any work-related injury or occupational disease to their employer or manager.
- A45.3 The employer must report the accident or disease to the Compensation Commissioner.
- A45.4 An employer must pay a worker who is unable to work because of an injury caused by an accident at work 75% of their earnings for up to three months. The employer will be refunded this amount by the Compensation Commissioner. This does NOT apply to injuries caused by accidents outside the workplace such as road accidents or accidents at home.

#### A46 Termination

- A46.1 The employer may terminate the employment of a worker for good cause after following a fair procedure.
- A46.2 A worker will not receive severance pay on termination.
- A46.3 A worker is not required to give notice to terminate employment. However, a worker who wishes to resign should advise the employer in advance to allow the employer to find a replacement.
- A46.4 A worker who is absent for more than three consecutive days without informing the employer of an intention to return to work will have terminated the contract. However, the worker may be re-engaged if a position becomes available for the balance of the 24-month period.
- A46.5 A worker who does not attend required training events, without good reason, will have terminated the contract. However, the worker may be re-engaged if a position becomes available for the balance of the 24-month period.

#### A47 Certificate of Service

- A47.1 On termination of employment, a worker is entitled to a certificate stating
  - (a) the worker's full name;
  - (b) the name and address of the employer;
  - (c) the SPWP on which the worker worked;

Contractor	Witness 1	Witness 2	Employer	Witness 1	Witness 2
Contractor	WILLIESS I	WILLIESS Z	Employer	WILLIESS I	WILLIESS Z

- (d) the work performed by the worker;
- (e) any training received by the worker as part of the SPWP;
- (f) the period for which the worker worked on the SPWP;
- (g) any other information agreed on by the employer and worker.

#### A48 Contractor's default in payment to Labourers and Employees

Any dispute between the Contractor and labourers, regarding delayed payment or default in payment of fair wages, if not resolved immediately may compel the Employer to intervene.

The Employer may, upon the Contractor defaulting payment, pay the moneys due to the workers not honoured in time, out of any moneys due or which may become due to the Contractor under the Contract.

#### A49 Provision of Handtools

The Contractor shall provide his labour force with hand tools of adequate quality, sufficient in numbers and make the necessary provisions to maintain the tools in good and safe working conditions

#### A60 Reporting

The Contractor shall submit monthly returns/reports as specified below:

- Signed Muster rolls/pay sheets of temporary workers and permanent staff detailing the number, category, gender, rate of pay and daily attendance.
- · Plant utilization returns
- Progress report detailing production output compared to the programme of works

#### C3.2 ENGINEERING

#### C3.2.1 Design

- (a) The **Engineer** is responsible for the design of the permanent Works as reflected in these Contract Documents unless otherwise stated.
- (b) The **Contractor** is responsible for the design of the temporary Works and their compatibility with the permanent Works.
- (c) The **Contractor** shall supply all details necessary to assist the engineer in the compilation of the as-built drawings.

#### C3.2.2 Engineer's Design

- (a) Detail description of Works
- (b) General Works

#### C3.2.3 Contractor's Design

Where contractor is to supply the design of designated parts of the permanent Works or temporary Works he shall supply full working drawings supported by a professional engineer's design certificate.

#### C3.2.4 Design procedures

All designs and modifications thereto shall be communicated in writing and the contractor and engineer shall maintain master lists to record and track all transactions.

ſ						
L						
	Contractor	Witness 1	Witness 2	Employer	Witness 1	Witness 2

# LEPELLE NKUMPI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY



#### **CONTRACT NO. LNM001/2021/22**

#### **ELECTRIFICATION OF 100 CONNECTONS IN BOLAHLAKGOMO VILLAGE WITHIN** LEPELLE-NKUMPI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY AREA

# **C3.2** Standard specification

### **PART C3.2.1**

#### STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS

SANS 1607/2002 Cable Specifications

SANS 10142 Code of Practice for the Wiring of Premises

SABS 780 **Transformer Specifications Standards** 

Contractor	Witness 1	Witness 2	JI.	Employer	JI.	Witness 1	JI.	Witness 2

- Note 1 The Standard Specifications are not bound into the tender and contract documents, but are available at the Tenderer's/Contractor's expense from the South African Bureau of Standards in Pretoria, Private Bag X191, PRETORIA, 0001.
- Note 2 Each of the Standard Specifications contains an appendix, which in turn lists further specifications, which are not bound into the tender and contract documents.
- Note 3 Both of the Standard Specifications, as well as those specifications that are listed in the appendix to the Standard Specifications, shall apply to the Contract to the same extent as if each of these specifications had been bound into the tender/contract documents.

#### LEPELLE NKUMPI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY



#### **CONTRACT NO. LNM001/2021/22**

# ELECTRIFICATION OF 100 CONNECTONS IN BOLAHLAKGOMO VILLAGE WITHIN LEPELLE-NKUMPI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY AREA

### **C3.3.1 Project Specification**

## **PART C3.3.1**

# **General Project Specifications**

In the event of any discrepancy between the Project Specifications and SANS Standardized Specifications, the Schedule of Quantities or the Drawings, the Project Specifications shall take precedence. Where discrepancies arise with regard to the units of the payment items only, the units stated in the Schedule of Quantities shall prevail.

Contractor	Witness 1 Witness 2 Employer Witness 1
PS 13	SAMPLES
PS 12	LENGTH OF TRENCHES
PS 11	DRAWINGS
PS 10	SPOIL MATERIAL
PS 9	NON-WORKING DAYS
PS 8	CONSTRUCTION IN LIMITED AREAS
PS 7	CERTIFICATES OF PAYMENT
PS 6	EXTENSION OF TIME ARISING FROM ABNORMAL RAINFALL
PS 5	INFORMATION SUPPLIED BY EMPLOYER
PS 4	FEATURES REQUIRING SPECIAL ATTENTION
PS 3	SITE FACILITIES REQUIRED
PS 2	SITE FACILITIES AVAILABLE
PS 1	CONSTRUCTION PROGRAMME

PS 14	MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS
PS 60	MATERIALS AND PLANT
PS 16	NOTICES, SIGNS, BARRICADES AND ADVERTISEMENTS
PS 17	SETTING OUT OF WORK
PS 60	WORKMANSHIP AND QUALITY CONTROL
PS 19	TRANSPORT OF MATERIAL
PS 20	LIAISON WITH LOCAL AUTHORITIES
PS 21	LOCAL LABOUR AND LOCAL SUBCONTRACTORS
PS 22	TRAINING SCHEMES

PS 23 PRESCRIPTIONS IN RESPECT OF EXISTING SERVICES

Witness 2 Contractor Witness 1 Witness 2 Witness 1 Employer

#### **PS 1 : CONSTRUCTION PROGRAMME**

It is a prerequisite of this contract that minimal disruption of the public is ensured during construction.

Construction methods must be of such a nature that no property or life is endangered. The Municipality accepts no responsibility for any work done outside the site boundaries without the Engineer's approval. The Contractor himself is responsible for liaison and arrangements with the Engineer in connection with the finalization and approval of the construction programme.

The Contractor is responsible for liaison with residents and house owners via the Project Steering Committee in respect of the programming of construction through private erven and the crossing of driveways to erven. No additional payment will be made in this regard and it shall be deemed to be covered by the relevant items.

Sufficient digital photographs of all existing structures and obstructions in the pipe line routes must be taken by the Contractor, compiled electronically, indexed and handed over to the Engineer before construction commences.

The Contractor shall submit a programme of work to the Engineer/Municipality not later than 14 (fourteen) days after the Contractor has been notified of the acceptance of his tender. This programme must take into account, and allow for phased completion of the work. The Engineer may instruct the Contractor to stop construction work at any stage and time, as may be dictated by financial constraints highlighted by the Clients Cost Control Programme.

If necessary, the Engineer may instruct the Contractor to adjust his programme to suit other activities.

The programme shall not be in the form of a bar chart only, but shall clearly show the anticipated quantities, the production rates and value of work to be performed each month.

A network-based programme according to the precedence method shall also be provided showing the various activities and critical path in such detail as may be required by the Engineer. The programme shall be updated monthly in accordance with the progress made by the Contractor.

Failure to comply with these requirements will entitle the Engineer to use a programme based on his own assumptions for the purpose of evaluating claims for extension of time or additional payments.

If the programme submitted by the Contractor in terms of Clause 60 of the General Conditions of Contract, has to be revised because the Contractor is falling behind in his programme, he shall submit a revised programme of how he intends to regain lost time to ensure completion of the Works within the period defined in Clause 45 of the General Conditions of Contract or within a granted extension of time. A proposal to increase the tempo of work must incorporate positive steps to increase production either by more labour and plant on the site, or by using the available labour and plant in a more efficient manner.

Failure on the part of the Contractor to submit or to work according to the programme or revised programmes shall be sufficient reason for the Engineer to take steps as set out in Clause 58 of the General Conditions of Contract.

The approval by the Engineer of a programme shall have no contractual significance other than the Engineer will be satisfied if the work is carried out according to the programme. The said approval shall not limit the right of the Engineer to instruct the Contractor to vary the programme if necessary. The Contractor shall allow for the effect of normal rainfall and special non-working days in his programme.

		_				_	
Contractor	Witness 1	-	Witness 2	Employer	Witness 1		Witness 2

#### (CRITICAL PATH MUST BE INDICATED ON PROGRAMME)

#### PS 2: SITE FACILITIES AVAILABLE

#### PS 2.1: Water, electricity and sewage

The Contractor shall make his own arrangements concerning the supply of electrical power, water, telephone and all other services, both for use at the site establishment area as well as for the use in the construction of the Works. No direct payment shall be made for the provision of any service and the cost thereof shall be deemed to be included in the rates tendered for the various items of work for which these services are required.

#### PS 2.3: Rain gauge

The contractor must set up his own rainfall gauge. This item is included in the Schedule of Quantities under other fixed-charge obligations.

#### **PS 3: SITE FACILITIES REQUIRED**

#### PS 3.1: Water, electricity and sewage

The Contractor shall, at his own expense, be responsible for obtaining and distributing the water and electricity required for construction and domestic use. The distribution of water and electricity shall be carried out in accordance with the applicable laws and regulations.

No separate payment will be made for obtaining and distributing water and electricity, the cost of which will be deemed to be included in the tendered rates.

#### PS 3.2: Site instruction book

A triplicate book shall be provided by the Engineer to be used for site instructions. It shall at all times be kept on the site.

#### **PS 4: FEATURES REQUIRING SPECIAL ATTENTION**

#### PS 4.1: Access to properties

The Contractor shall organize the work in such a manner as to cause the least possible inconvenience to the employees working around the site as this is a public institution.

#### PS 4.2: Contractor's vehicles

All equipment and vehicles used by the Contractor shall be roadworthy at all times and all drivers and operators shall be in possession of valid drivers' licences.

#### PS 4.3: Site maintenance

During the progress of the work and upon its completion, the site of the works shall be kept and left in a clean and orderly condition. The Contractor shall at all times store materials and equipment for which he is responsible in an orderly manner, and shall keep the site free from debris and obstruction. Workers shall lunch or have tea breaks only in a designated area with approved refuse and toilet facilities.

No open fires shall be permitted on the site.

Vehicles and workers must adhere to property demarcated access routes and not take or make short cuts.

Contractor Witness 1 Witness 2 Employer Witness 1	Witness 2

#### PS 4.4: Subcontractors

The Contractor is responsible for work carried out on his behalf by subcontractors. The Engineer will not liaise directly with such subcontractors, and all problems relating to payments, programming, workmanship, etc, shall be the concern of the Contractor and the subcontractor, and the Engineer will not be involved.

#### PS 4.5: Existing Services

Before the Contractor commences operations, he must discuss with and have the approval of the Employer, authority or owner concerned regarding the method he proposes to use for relocating or safe-guarding any services and existing works he may encounter during construction.

The Contractor shall be responsible for any damage to such existing services and works in the execution of this contract and shall reimburse the Employer, authority or the owner concerned for any repairs required and for damages.

The Contractor shall be responsible for immediately notifying the Engineer and the authorities concerned regarding any damage caused to public services and existing works.

# Any alteration to public services shall be carried out by the Authority concerned unless the Contractor is instructed otherwise.

The Contractor shall provide the necessary assistance during any operations necessary in connection with the removal, alteration or safe-guarding of any public service.

#### PS 4.6 Safety

The Contractor shall apply suitable proven methods for construction so that his activities will not constitute a hazard to the public or any adjacent property. All excavations shall be suitably safeguarded and barricaded especially during night time, weekends or holidays and any other day of inactivity by the Contractor.

#### PS 5: INFORMATION SUPPLIED BY EMPLOYER

Certain information contained in these contract documents, or provided separately, is being offered in good faith. However, in the circumstances pertaining to the type of information supplied, no guarantee can be given that all the information is necessarily correct or representative. More specifically this applies to all material surveys and reports and similar information, the accuracy of which is necessarily subject to the limitation of testing, sampling, the natural variation of material or formations being investigated and the measure of confidence with which conclusions can be drawn from any investigations carried out. It also applies to the positions of existing services as indicated on the drawings.

The Employer accepts no liability for the correctness or otherwise of the information supplied or for any resulting damages, whether direct or consequential, should it prove during the course of the contract that the information supplied is either incorrect or not representative. Any reliance placed by the tenderer on this information shall be at his own risk.

#### **PS 6: CERTIFICATES OF PAYMENT**

It was agreed that the master copy of the payment certificates would be drawn up and processed by the Contractor. All costs to this effect, as well as reproduction costs shall be to the account of the Contractor. It was agreed that the first month's certificate will be evaluated and if in order, the same format will be used throughout the contract.

Г			1				1		1	
-	Contractor	Witness 1	_	Witness 2	•	Employer	_	Witness 1	_	Witness 2

#### **PS 7: CONSTRUCTION IN LIMITED AREAS**

In certain cases working space may be limited. The method of construction in these restricted areas will depend largely on the Contractor's plant. However, the Contractor must note that measurement and payment will be according to the specified cross-sections and dimensions irrespective of the method used to achieve these cross-sections and dimensions, and that the rates and prices tendered shall be deemed to include full compensation for any difficulty encountered while working in limited areas and narrow widths, and that no extra payment will be made, nor will any claim for payment due to these difficulties be considered.

#### PS 8: NON-WORKING DAYS

The Contractor shall not work on Sundays or on the following statutory Public Holidays: New Years Day, Human Rights Day, Good Friday, Family Day, Freedom Day, Workers Day, Youth Day, National Women's Day, Heritage Day, Day of Reconciliation, Christmas Day and Day of Goodwill. Whenever any of the above statutory Public Holidays fall on a Sunday, the following Monday shall be a Public Holiday.

#### **PS 9: SPOIL MATERIAL**

No indiscriminate spoiling of material will be allowed. All surplus or unsuitable material shall be spoiled in designated areas as directed by the Engineer. Spoiling shall comply with the applicable statutory and municipal regulations.

#### **PS 10: DRAWINGS**

All "as built" information, as listed below, must be submitted to the Engineer's Representative before a certificate of completion will be issued. No separate payment will be made for the \_"as built" drawings

#### PS 11: SAMPLES

The Contractor shall at his own cost, supply all samples that may be required. Material or work not conforming to the approved samples shall be rejected. The Engineer reserves to himself the right to submit samples to any tests to ensure that the material represented by the sample conforms to the requirements of the specifications. The cost of all tests failed shall be for the Contractor's account.

#### **PS 12: MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS**

The recommendations of the manufacturers of patented materials must be strictly adhered to regarding the use, mixing, application, fastening, etc. thereof except when otherwise instructed in writing by the Engineer.

#### **PS 13: MATERIALS AND PLANT**

The contractor, when using materials that are required to comply with any standard specification, shall, if so ordered, furnish the engineer with certificates of compliance.

Where so specified, materials shall bear the official mark of the appropriate authority. Samples ordered or specified shall be delivered to the engineer's office on the site free of charge.

Where proprietary products have been specified, similar products may be used subject to the prior written approval of the engineer.

Unless otherwise specified, all proprietary materials shall be used and placed in strict accordance with the relevant manufacturer's current published instructions.

Contractor	Witness 1	Witness 2	Employer	Witness 1	Witness 2

Unless anything to the contrary is specified, all manufactured articles or materials supplied by the contractor for the permanent works shall be unused.

Existing structures on the site shall remain the property of the employer and except as and to the extent required elsewhere in the contract, shall not be interfered with by the contractor in any way.

Materials to be included in the works shall not be damaged in any way and, should they be damaged on delivery or by the contractor during handling, transportation, storage, installation or testing they shall be replaced by the contractor at his own expense.

All places where materials are being manufactured or obtained for use in the works, and all the processes in their entirety connected therewith shall be open to inspection by the engineer (or other persons authorised by the engineer) at all reasonable times, and the engineer shall be at liberty to suspend any portion of work which is not being executed in conformity with these specifications.

The contractor shall satisfy himself that any quarry selected for use provides the necessary mined material in accordance with the specification.

#### PS 14: NOTICES, SIGNS, BARRICADES AND ADVERTISEMENTS

The Contractor shall erect the necessary signs, notices and barricades for the duration of the contract in order to safeguard both the works and the public.

Notices, signs and barricades as well as advertisements may be used only upon approval by the Engineer, and the Contractor shall be responsible for their supply, erection, maintenance and ultimate removal and shall make provision for this in his tendered rates.

The Engineer shall have the right to have any sign, notice or advertisement moved to another position or to have it removed from the site of the works, should it in any way prove to be unsatisfactory, inconvenient or dangerous to the general public.

Such notices, signs and barricades shall be provided and erected at the Contractor's own expense.

The standard name board of the South African Association of Consulting Engineers is specified. The cost of which shall be included in the rates tendered for items 1300 (Colto) of the Schedule of Quantities.

#### **PS 60: SETTING OUT OF WORK**

Reference and level beacons will be shown to the Contractor by the Engineer at the commencement of the Contract and the Contractor will be responsible for transferring the data to the Site of Works.

The Contractor shall check the condition and accuracy of all reference and level beacons and satisfy himself that they have not been disturbed and are true with regard to position and level. A beacon that has been disturbed shall not be used until its true position and level have been reestablished and the new values have been certified by the Engineer. The Contractor shall thereafter be held entirely responsible for the protection of all reference and level beacons.

The Contractor shall submit the method of setting out he proposes to employ to the Engineer. Accurate control of line and level shall be provided by the Contractor at all stages of construction.

Work set out by the Contractor may be checked by the Engineer and any errors found shall be rectified by the Contractor at his own expense. The Contractor shall supply any instrument, equipment, material and labour required by the Engineer for this survey work. Any assistance, including checking given to the Contractor by the Engineer or any setting out done by the Engineer

Contractor	Witness 1	Witness 2	Employer	Witness 1	Witness 2

for Contractor shall not be held as relieving the Contractor of his responsibility for the accurate construction of the Works.

#### PS 16: WORKMANSHIP AND QUALITY CONTROL

The onus to produce work which conforms in quality and accuracy of detail to the requirements of the Specifications and Drawings rests with the Contractor, and the Contractor shall, at his own expense, institute a quality-control system and provide experienced foremen, materials technicians, other technicians and technical staff, together with all transport, instruments and equipment, to ensure adequate supervision and positive control of the works at all times.

The costs of all supervision and process control, including testing thus carried out by the Contractor shall be deemed to be included in the rates tendered for the related items of work.

The Contractor's attention is drawn to the provisions of the various standardized specifications regarding the minimum frequency of testing that will be required for process control. The Contractor shall, at his own discretion, increase this frequency where necessary to ensure adequate control.

On completion of every part of the work and submission thereof to the Engineer for examination, the Contractor shall furnish the Engineer with the results of all relevant tests, measurements and levels to indicate compliance with the specifications.

#### **PS 17: TRANSPORT OF MATERIAL**

All costs of transporting material shall be included in the applicable tendered rates. All references in the specifications to transport, overhaul and haul distances shall be deleted irrespective of whether or not the deletion is included in these project specifications.

#### PS 60: LIAISON WITH LOCAL AUTHORITIES

The Contractor will have to liaise with local authorities regarding the following matters:

(a) Protection of existing services during construction.

All the relevant authorities were notified of above operations. It is then the Contractor's onus to immediately contact all these authorities and to accommodate their involvement in his programme of work. The Contractor should also warn the authorities at least 48 hours before the actual work commences. Compensation for delays, losses or accidents will not be considered should the Contractor at any time have failed to keep the local authorities informed.

Contractor Witness 1 Witness 2 Employer Witness 1 Witness 2



#### **CONTRACT NO. LNM001/2021/22**

# ELECTRIFICATION OF 100 CONNECTONS IN BOLAHLAKGOMO VILLAGE WITHIN LEPELLE-NKUMPI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY AREA

### **C3.3.2 Project Specification**

#### **PART C3.3.2**

## **EXTENT OF THE WORKS**

This project consists of the supply, delivery, installation and commissioning of the electrical system required for the electrification of the identified consumer connections, which consists of the following:

- Connect to existing MV infrastructure.
- Internal MV lines within villages/towns.
- MV overhead conductor and associated hardware and accessories.
- MV outdoor pole mounted switchgear and associated hardware and accessories.
- Pole and platform mounted distribution transformers (1 x 100 KVA and 3 x 32 KVA as applicable) and associated hardware and accessories, including medium and low voltage protection equipment at these transformer installations.
- Low Voltage (LV) Aerial Bundled Conductors (ABC) and associated hardware and accessories.
- 5m, 7m, 9m, 11m and 13m wooden poles.
- Pole mounted consumer distribution units equipped with circuit breakers and Energy Control Units of split pre-payment meters, including mounting equipment and accessories.
- Pole mounted junction (splitter) boxes including mounting equipment and accessories.
- Overhead house connections with split concentric conductor (Airdac), including associated hardware and accessories.

•	Split	pre-payment	meter	keypads	and	Ready-boards	mounted	on	suitable
•	Spiit	pre-payment	HIGIGI	Reypaus	anu	ixeauy-buaius	mounted	OH	Sullable

Contractor	Witness 1	Witness 2	Employer	Witness 1	Witness 2

backboards inside dwellings, including mounting equipment and accessories.

- Testing, commissioning, connection and energising of the electrical network, including provision of Certificates of Compliance for all consumer connections.
- Record documentation including completion report to the Employer, Engineer and relevant supply authority.
- Interaction with representatives of the Employer, Engineer, relevant supply authorities, local authorities and communities.

The above summarised extent of works does not limit the obligation of the Contractor to ensure the successful execution of the project in all aspects.

Different villages/towns are included in the project scope, thus the extent of works applicable to each village/town may vary according to the site specific requirements.

Contractor	Witness 1	Witness 2	Employer	Witness 1	Witness 2

## LEPELLE NKUMPI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY



#### **CONTRACT NO. LNM001/2021/22**

# ELECTRIFICATION OF 100 CONNECTONS IN BOLAHLAKGOMO VILLAGE WITHIN LEPELLE-NKUMPI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY AREA

C4 Site Information

Contractor	Witness 1	Witness 2	Employer	Witness 1	Witness 2

## **S4.2 Site Location**

Project area Locality :



Contractor Witness 1 Witness 2 Employer Witness 1 Witness 2